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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON FINA.NCIAL STATEMENTS

To,

The Members of
The Catholic Syrian Bank Limited
Trichur

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements and the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of The Catholic Syrian Bank Limited (the bank) which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, }O7},the Statement of profit and Loss, the
Cash Floiv Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information contained in the notes to accounts.
Incorporated iil these financial statements are returns of 22 branches / offices audited
by us and 429 branches / offices audited by branch auditors.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements and fon
trnternal Financial controtrs over Financiatr Reporting *

The Bank's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 13a(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"J with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally acceptecl in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies fAccounts) Rules, 2O\4 and, provisions .of Section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, \949 and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of
India ['RBI') from time to time, This responsibility. also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding ofthe assets ofthe Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
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judgnrents and es[imates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
'and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectivelyfor ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to thepreparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair viewand are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

The Bank's Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internalfinancial controls based on the "the internal control over financial reporting criteriaestablished by the Bank considering the essential components of internal control statedin the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India". These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls thatwere operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Bank's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Resp onsibility

Our responsibility is to express
audit and to express an opinion
reporting based on our audit.

an opinion on these financial statements based on our
on the bank's internar financiar contrors over financial

we have taken into account the provisions of the Act,
standards and matters which are required to be incruded
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

the accounting and auditing
in the audit report under the

we conducted our audit of the Bank in accordance with the standards on Auditingspecified under Section 143(10) of the Act and the Guidance Note on Audit of InternalFinancial controls 0ver Financial Reporting. Those Standards and the Guidance Noterequire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit toobtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free frommaterial misstatement and whether adequate internal financial controls over financialreporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in allmaterial respects.

An audit involvbs performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts,the disclosures in the financial statements and adequ acy of the internal financialcontrols system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. our audit ofinternal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
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of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgmen! including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial controls relevant to the Bank,s
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Bank's internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and the financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial contrors over Financial Reporting

The Bank's internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. The Bank's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Bank;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Bank are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management; and

(3J provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Bank's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. AIso,
projections of any evaluation of the internai financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Banking Regulation Act, 7949 as well as the companies Act zol3, in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

(aJ In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31,
2018; and

[bJ In the case of Profit and Loss Account, of the Loss for the year ended on that date.
(c) In the case of cash FIow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on other Legar and Reguratory Requirements

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordancewith the provision of section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 readwith Section
133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

As required by sub section (3) of section 30 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, we
report that:

[a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of the audit and have found
them to be satisfactory

(b) The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice have been within the
powers of the Bank.
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(c] The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found
adequate for the purposes ofour audit.

Further, as required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

[a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

[b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns
adequate for the purposes ofour audit have been received from branches.

(c) The reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by the branch auditors of
the Bank under section 143[B) of the Companies Act 2013 have been sent to us and
have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report.

(dJ The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account and returns received
from the branches,

(e) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule Z of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 20L4, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accgunting
policies prescribed by RBI;

(0 In our opinion, the Bank has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March ZALB, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Bank considering
the essentialcomponents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

[g) 0n the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March
2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as on 31't March 2018 from being appointed as a direitor in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.
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[h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor,s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, Z1'l.4,in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the expianations given
to us:

(aJ The Bank has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financialstatements - Refer Note No. 9 of Schedule 1B - Notes on
Accounts.

[bJ l'he Bank has made provision, as required under the applicable law or. accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term
contracts including derivative contracts - Refer Note No. 4.6.'L ofschedule 1B -
Notes on Accounts.

(c) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and protection Fund by the Bank.

for R.G.l{. PRltt E i0.
,(hodered Acrountontsill - --
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The Catholic Svrian Bank Ltd

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH' 2018
(Rs' in thousand)

AS ON AS ON

3't.03.2018 31'03'2017

81 ,01 ,43 81 ,01 ' 43

8oB'o1'82 918'34'21
14ega , 64 , 93 14911 ' 56 ' 23

41 ,80 ,00 41 ' 80 ' 
00

248 ,56 , 97 270 ' 51 ' 73

r s a'ry-PLE-- 
-J94!'33'3L

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

Capital
Reserves and SurPlus

Depostts

Borrowings

Other Liabilities and Provisions

TOTAL

ASSETS
Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of lndia

Balances lvith banks and lnoney at call and

short noiice
investments
Advances

Fixed Asseis

Other Assets

TOTAL

SCHEDULE

NO

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

677 ,89 ,50

537 ,23 ,90
4113 ,95 ,0B
9337 ,35 ,64

216 , 11 ,76

756 ,38 ,57

454 ,76 , 40
5761 ,51 ,62
8115 ,93 ,38
215,26,14
916,37,.;9987 ,49 ,27

1il7A ,05 ,15 16223 ,2i ,60

CONTINGENT LIABILITII:S 12

Biils for ccrllection

Significant AccountinlJ Policies 17

l.lotes to Accotlnts 18

The scheclules referred io above fortr alr integral pari of the Balance sheet

70u ,55 ,17
32 ,25 ,09

779 ,50 ,99
B1 ,80 ,85

,, r. i'"_-\llrl \>-*-7-r. - t
C vR Raj!lrd*p'' '1-' ..
Marr:cinq Director & CF-O

\r.\]

: '\1 ",

''!-
Sijo\h+lhese
CompanY SecretarY

As per our report of everr date

ForRGNPrice&C-r

Chartered Accountatlts

FRN l.Jo:002785S

l
I

G. Surendranath Rao

Partner

(M No.22693)

Tlr ris s ur

30.c4 2018

1,
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, ,i :.
l.\. -ir' a: r' ' 

;

rnon-rn" lllattib* ,

Chal rman-Audit Ccmmitlee

AIok Kochhar, Director

?

r .-i'-/ -...'",-... ..''.--.:,'' ..

Bobby Jos C-, Diieclor'
,!

'l
u'x-.--- L- -

Madhavan I'Jambiar M, Director

,ll
\l

Radha Unni, Director

(ihici Financlal Officer
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The Catholic Syrian Bank Limited
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOI.'NT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

scHErruLE Year ended 31.03 20la
NOI INCOME

lnterest earned

Other lncome

TOTAL
II EXPENDITURE

lnterest expended

Operating expenses

Provisions and contingencies
TOTAL

III PROFIT/LOSS
Net Prcfit / (Loss) for the p.?riod/year

Profit/( Loss) brought forward from previous
period/yea r

TOTAL

IV APPROPRIATIONS

Transfer to Statutory Reserves
Transfer to Capital Reserves
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet

TOTAL

Basic and diluted Earnings Per Equity Share (Rs.)
(Face value Rs. 10 per share)

Signiiicaut Accounting Policies
Notes to Accounts

13

14

15

16

1296, 80, 59

125 42, Q!.

1422 . 22. U

912 ,00,05
435,89,87
171 .79.62

1519 ,69.54

-47 AA O1

-219 . A7 .01
-316,53,_9!

,0
, 'a

-316.53.94
-316 . 53 ,94

-12.04

(Rs. in thousand)
Year ended 31 03.2017

1336, 29 , 19

281 20 , 13

1617 ,49.62

1n)) AA 1F,

443,A8,91
154.15.91

1615 ,94 , 17

1 , 55,45

-219 , A7 A1

-217 . 51 ,56

38,86
1 ,16.59

-219 .47 . A1

-217 .51 ,56

a.21

17

1B

The sclredules referied to atrc've forrn arr integral part of the Profil and Loss acco,.tnt

f'

,
!. \ ). .11- i- r' .- ' 

:

i

ThornarM6ihew
Chairman-Audit Committee

''a
L/_tt,ttL._

Alok Kochhar, Director

-.' ',::t- :!,1'-. ,

Bobby JopC Drector
J

t!!
'\-{ - L--z

Madhavan Nambiar IV Director

{'. I r. ::. .

Radha Unni, Director

. 1 itt,
't--*)

R.V.nritoriy

Chief Frnancial Officer

As per our report of even date

ForRGNPrice&Co
Chartered Accountants

FRN No:002785S

I

b. SurenoranStn Kao

Partner
(N4 No.22693)

Thrissur
30.04 201B

I

^ ,- r'-'/',/-,/'\'\u.vH. HaJen0ian' '

lVanaging D.rector & CEO
tl
i.i



The Catholic Syrian Bank Ltd

oASH FLow STATEMENT FoR THE YEAR ENDED 31'' MARCH, 2013

ARTICULP,RS

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NET PROFIT BEFORE IAX
Adjuslments for:

Depreciatron on Fixed Assets
Amo.tisation of ntangible Assets

Provrsions and Contingencles

lnterest Paio on Trer ll Bonds
Olhers

celer!:9ff,q1l-slt t- .eerrrgggifillgl]
(Rsin

36,47 -8 ,91 , 33

11.84,25
3 , 72.80

223,69,15
5 .06, 53

-81 , 50

12,15
2,77

160,62
5,45

a4

78

69

56
40

Cther Assets
Deposrts

Borrowings

lAJjustments for:
lnveslments 1513,97, B7

1421,93,79
-17.63,03

-220,91 ,:tC
, 'a

29,81
14,70
69.55

3 ,98,42
1211 .11 97

1215,13,39

211 93

4,17 75
-29 tB

473,15

-ta.76
399 , 55

-1,12
395 ,42 , 3A

,3 
I

url
,r)

,:o i

ul
,71

ash generated from Operating Activities
rer Llab ir!es

Direct Taxes Pald (Nel of refLrnds)

Cash fiow from Operating Activities (A)

CASH FLOW FROM IIIVESTING ACTIVITIES

lrase of Flxed AsseIS and Intanglble Assels

Sale oi FlxeC Assets
Cash Used in lnvesting Activities (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

-22, 36 77

174

,.0
, '0
, 'a-5 06.53

I 41

6B

0

56

.0

eeds irom issue of Equity Share Capltal

lfom Share Prenlium
ol Tier ll Bonds

sl Paid on Tier ll Donds

paid (lncLud ng Tax on Dividend )

ash and Cash Equrvalents at lhe End of the Year

. ! -'il.-,',
,. i\

Thonras fulatherY- 
-

Cha'rman-Audrt Coiim tlee

L L!'-, 1(L.t
Alok Kochhar, Dlrector

*+ r- 
:1-t ;

Jos q D recL(,1

,i LL....,L--
Madhavan Nambrar 1,4, Drrector

''_ 

'' 
i _

Raciha Unni. Direclcr

-5,05

_- .5,06,53- 106,42,s3Cash (used)/generated from Financing Activities (C)

NET INCREASE IN CASI'I AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)

and Cash Equivalents at lhe Beginnrng of the Year

484,85,75
726,29 22

1211,1,1 ,97

T INCREASE AS DISCLOSED 484,85,75
s to Casi) Flow Statemert

1 The Cash Flovr' Statement has been prepared under the Indirecl IMethod and frgures has been regrouped wherever necessary

2 Cash and Cash equ valents includes Casn in Hand, Balance with RBI & Olher Banks and Money at Call and Short Notlce
BREAKUP OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF

THE YEAR

537 .21 9A

12t5.13 39

756.38.57

,\, \t, )

)'..

--, nf-:v,", y..),-., --\
flanafing D'rector E CEO

t-nii.. r \ !
. ',t 

.\t-,
SjoVar(lhese'.'
Compafy Secretary

Chief Firancrai Officer

As per our report of even Cate

ForRGNPrice&Co
Chartered Accountants-.."
FRN No:002785S ''

I

I

I

G Surendranath Rao

Pariner
(l\4. No. 22693)

Thrissur
3C.04 2016

Bobby

'!

I

iOperating Profit beforc Working Capital Ctranges
I

lvrih Banks and lvloney at Call ard Shoit I'lotlce (ileier
7)

.:nrl of the

and Balances v/ th ileserve Bank of lndra (Refer Sclreoule 6)



The Catholjc Syrjan Bank LjnritL,d

SCHEDULE 1 - CAPIIAL

Authorized Capital :

20 00,00 000 (previous year 12,00 0O OO0) Equity
shares of Rs 10/- each

lssued Capital
8.09,62 082 (prevjous year 8,09 .62 OB2) Equity
shares of Rs 1 0/- each fully pard - up

Sqbs-cribed, Called up and paid _ up Caojtal
3.Ag 62 )82 Pte t o,s /ea. 809,62 OB2r fql 17
sla,es o' Rs , Ct each ,J t/ pa 0 - :,p
Add Forferted Shares (1 93 743 Equity shares
fcrleited (previous '(eat I 93 143)

SCHEDULE 2 -ILEIEEYEqAIP SURPLUS
I Statutory Reserves

Open ng balance
Additio;s during the year 1'46,75 58

Deduclions during the year 
sub tolal 146,75 5a

ll CapitalReseryes
Opening balance
Addrtions durrng the year 71 ' 73 aa

Deduciro.s dur ng the year 
sub total 71 , 73 oa

lll Revaluation Reseryes
Opening balance
Addrtiors drring t,e year 163 ' 95 ' e7

',4

146.36.72
, 38, 66

146.75,58

146,75,56 146,75,58

70,56,49
1 16 59

71 , 73, o8

71 ,73, a8 
o 

71 , rc, aa

tc5 73,10

',4
t.., iB 10

_ *_ -_.lr!.?x
1aJ .1A, /3 163 , 95 67

515, iB,15
1A:.22.68
61./,50,83

,a
647 50 83 647 .5A , 83

88 29,63
1 .82 21

90,11 , 87
6.47.2A

83 oa 67

As cn 31.03.2018

2A0.ao.oa:

_*__-l!, s!_]t

80 ,96. 2A

523
81 .01 .43

(Rs in ihousand)

As on 31.03.2017

___ug!!r.a0

80.96.20

84.96.20

52s
81 ,01 .43:

23 16 19

Deduciions drriIg i5u r,"o,

lV Share Prerniunt
Opening balance
Additions dunng the year

Deductions durng ihe year

V Revenue and other Reserves
a) General Reserves

Open ng ba ance
Addttions dulng the year

Deductions during the year

Vl Contingency Reserve
Openrng balance

Additrons during the year

Dedlctions during the year

Vil Balance in Profit and Loss Account
Opentng balance
Addrttons d!nng the year

Deduci ons Cu:i|g tile year

"-.,b iotal 163, ss.37
4 19 1.1

617.50,e3

sro totat--i;zlsolaJ

83,61,67
10,96 33

sub lotal s4 , 61 , oa

19,32.66

5AA

sub lolal s aa

_219 Al 0t
-97 16 93

sub total ,3 /6 , 5i 9l
_0

23,76,19

23,76, 19

--_=_-023 76,19

b) Special Reserve (Scction 36 (1)(viii) of lT Act,1961)
Opening balance x 76 1s
Ado trons ourirt tr c ) eal _ _ 0

Deciuctrons drring the year 
sub lota n ' 76 19

-219 , 07 01

-i1/,51,56
i .55 45

TOTAL
-s16.53.94
808 . At .82

-219.07.01
918.34 .21

l;. -i
{7;r I
\.,, 1
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The Catholic Syrian Bank

SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS

A. l. Demand Deposits
[i] From banks
[ii] From others

ll. Savings Bank Deposits
Ill. Term Deposits

[i] From banks

Iii] From others

TOTAL fl ll and tttl

B [i] Deposits of branches in lndia
[ii] Deposits of branches outside lndia

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS
l. Borrowings in lndia

til Reserve Bank of lndia

[ii] Other banks
[iii] Other institutions and agencies

TOTAL OF I

ll. Borrowings outside lndia

TOTAL (landll)
Secured borrowings included in I and ll
lll. Capital lnstrurnents
Subordinated debts raised for Tjer ll Capital

TOTAL ( l,ll and Ill)
SCHEDULE 5 . OTHER LIABILITIES AND
PROVISIONS
I Bills payable

ll. Inter-office adjustments (net)
lll. lnterest accrued
lV. Contingent provisions against standard
^^^^t^dbbeL5

V Others

TOTAL

As on 31.03.2018

63. 36
6A7,11 ,69

628, 14, 63 --._-

Limited

51,51
627.63,12

(Rs. in thousand)
As on 31.03.2017

607 ,75, 05

5,89 ,36
10714,10,11

0

0

0

14690,64,93

14690,64,93
0

14690,64,93

a

41 ,80,00
____1L3!-,!9-

18,34,44
71200

64, 61 , 61

?2. ?' NA

tzJ, ac,60

248,56,97

11216,97,99

-14111 ,56,r3

14911 ,56,23
a

14911 ,56,23

0

0

0

41,80,00.
___J1_,gg_,!g_

13,05,11
11 ,32 ,08
63,25,17

34,63,72
1tR )q A6

270 , 51 ,73

3342 50 83 3086, Bs, 19

18,34,01
11198,63,98

10719 ,99 ,47

0

0

00

0

0

0 0

0

I
-:...,



The Gatholic Syrian Bank

SCHEDULE 6.CASH AND BALANCES
WITH RESERVE BANK
OF INDIA

l. Cash in hand(including foreign currency
notes)
ll Balances wrth Reserve Bank of lndia
Ii] in Current Acccunt

[ii] in OtherAccounts

TOTAL (t AND lt)

SCHEDULE 7- BALANCES WITH BANKS
& MONEY AT CALL AND
SHORT NOTIGE

l. ln lndia

[i]Balances with banks
(a) in Current Accounts
(b) in Other Deposit Accounts

[ii]Money at call and short notice
(a) with banks
(b) with other lnstitutions

TOTAL (i and ii)
ll. Outside India

(i) in Current Accorrnts
(ii) in Other Deposit Accounts

(iii) Money at call and short notice
TOTAL

cRAND TOTAL (l and It)

Limited

As on 31.03.2018

54,94,79

622,9,1 ,71
.--0

622,94,71

--q'/7-,-9L-!9-

18,79,36
,,0

490,98,00
509,77 , 36

27,46,54
0

0

27 ,46 , 54

537 ,23 ,90

7 ,64,25
50,00,00

18,79,36 57 ,64,25

0

378,00,00

(Rs. in thousand)

As on 31.03.2017

5A,59,42

705 ,79 , 15

0

705,79,15

_l!6,j!-!L

378, 0A , 0a
435,64,25

19,12,15
a

19,12,15

_l1l,l!,lt

0

490 , 98 ,00

/ 
':

tt:
I
!'

. a :-.'



The Catholic SYrian Bank Limited

SCHEDULE 8 . INVESTMENTS
L lnvestments in lndia (Gross)

Less Provision for depreciation & diminution
Net lnvestments in India

BREAK . UP

Ii] Government securlties

Iii] Other approved securities

Iiii] Shares

[iv] Debentures and Bonds

[v] Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures

[vi] Oihers lCertificate of Deposits,

Security Receipts etcl
TOTAL

ll. lnvestments outside lndia
GRAND TOTAL (l and ll)

SCHEDULE 9 . ADVANCES

A Ii] Bills purchased and discounted

[ii] Cash credits, overdrafts and loans

repayable on demand

Iiii] Term loans
TOTAL

B [i] Secured by tangible assets (lncludes

advances against book debts)

[,i] Covered oy Bank/Government
g uarantees

Iiii] Unsecured
TOTAL

C. l. Advances in lndia
. Ii] Priority sector

[ii] Public sector

Iiii] Banks

Iiv] Others
TOTAL

ll. Advances outside lndia
GRAND TOTAL ( C.l and ll)

As on 31 .03.2018

4162,95,25

49 00,17
41 13 95,08

JJYU, IC, IO

0
I 10 AA

200,37 , 13

a

520,22,83
4113 ,95 08

4113 95 08

774 60 11

5075,61 ,89
3486,14,54
9337 ,35 ,64

8094,75,97
940, 17 ,34

302,42,33
93s7 ,35 ,64

'lAan 17 Q1

33,61 ,43
ao 11 0aaa 1 1J ' aa

EAl E 2a an
JVlJlJa'VV

9337 ,35,64
0

------fu3? , ss 34

(Rs in thousand)
As on 31.03.2017

5777, 11 ,04

15, 59 , 42

---57-9L-1L-915056

2

zuz

11 ,37
0

4q Fa

55,78
0

540,28,97
5761 ,51 ,62

a--- 5761:51 , 62

579, 15,62

5041

2498
81 18 93, 38

AA71 )) 1t
783,75,32

'2A1 Aq O'

--' sl1S ,93 ,38

3687,99,64
zn tt Ro

5A,fi,21
4344, 15,64
B11B ,93 ,38

0-*- B11B ,93 ,38

64,34
13,42

It,
i
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The Catholic Syrian Bank Limited

SCHEDULE 1O - FIXED ASSETS
1. Premises

At cost as on 31 st March ofthe
preceding year
Apprec atlon on revaluation till date
Additions during the year

Deductions during the year
Depreciatron to date

ll. Other Fixed Assets (including furniture
and fixtures)

At cost as on 31st March of the
preceding year

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year
Depreciation to date

7 ,24 ,23

178, 09 ,24

- 

,0
Suo loral 185.33,47

3,29,23
19 JU, OZ

136 ,01 ,62
16, 53, 82

Sub total 152 , 55,44
14,93,62
88 03 68

As on 31.03.2018

7,19.12

178,09 , 24
5,11

185 3s, 47
a

18,14,33
162,53 ,62

(Rs in thousand)
As on 31.03,2017

53,58 ,14

ru

167,19 ,14

127 , 51 ,94
13, A7 80

144,59,74
4,58.12

87 ,91 , 62
48 ,07 , C0

:11i,16:77TOTAL (1, and Il)

SCHEDULE 11 . OTHER ASSETS
l. lnterest accrued
ll. Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source( Net of
provi sions)
lll. Stationery and stamps
lV. Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction

of clairns

V. Deposils placed with NABARD/SlDBl/NHB for
fireeting shortfall in Priorily Sector Lending

Vl. Deferred tax asset

Vil Others

TOTAL

70,66,89

41 ,47 ,42
1,90,22

30,45,01

584,81 ,57
180 ,26 ,96
78,31 , 20ru;z

ao 17 aE

I a^ Ea
t,zv,JU

34 ,9A , 14

550 ,24 , A0

1)R 27 A'

74 ,34 , 55

_--0rt-57,v{



The Catholic Syrian Bank Limited

SCHEDULE 12 . CONIINGENT LIABILITIES
l.Clalms against the bank not acknowldged as debts
ll Llability ior partly paid investments

lll.Liability on account of outstanding for\ard exchange
conlracts
lV Guarantees given on behalF of cons: tuents

(a) ln lndia

(b) Outside lndia
VAcceptance, endorsements and othe'oblrgations
Vl.Other items For vi hlch the bank is corlingenliy liable

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 13 . INTEREST EARNED
I lnteresvd scount on advances / bills

ll lncome on nvestmenls

ill lnlerest on balances wlth Reserye Eank oi lndia
and other inler -bank funds

lV Others

TOTAL
SCHEDULE 14.OTHER INCOME

l. Commission, Exchange and Broke.3ge
ll Proflt on sale of investments

Less. Loss or sate ol,lvestTelts

lll. Proflt on revalualLon ol tnvestments
Less Loss on revaluat of oF lnvestr ents

lV Prciil on sale of land. buildings an,l other assets
Less: Loss on sale of land, butlding$ and othe. assets

V Profil on exchange transact ons (flet)
Vl lncome earned by v/ay of divldends etc

from subsidianes/companies and/cr loint ventures
abroadlin India

Vll. N'liscellaneous lncOme (includes r€rovery oF Bad debts
written oif in earller years Rs 26 92 Cro.es prevrous year Rs
5.62 Crores and process ng fee ol Rs B 44 crores, previous
year Rs 1 I 30 crores)

TOTAL

As on 31.03.20.18

40,23,82
a

343,A7.38

214 ,09 89

a
43.48.33
67 65 75

708,55, 17

Year ended

31.03.2018

912. 81 . 39

336,20,,12

5.93.77

41 , 85, A1
---1r'1rrd:so 

. 5,

201,21,78
531 17

2,72,16
0
a

(Rs rn thousand)

As on 31.03.2017

39,37.66
0

365,48 3A

251,68.35
a

58.06.37
61,9A,31

779,50,99

Year ended

31.03.2017

880,87.95

,112 56 A7

2.69 38

14, 16 A9

1336.29.49

20,49 27

36. 68
64 29

6, A0, 93
s ,28 ,47

a

236 , 58
83,85

0

8,80.51

0

89 ,00 , 85
125,42,02

195 9A 61

a

..27 . 61

I ,34 21

0

55 73 65
.oltzu.tJ

I

l



The Catholic Syrian Bank Lirnited

SCHEDULE 15 . INTEREST EXPENDED

l. Interest on deposits
ll. lnterest on Reserve Bank of lndia/ inter -bank

borrowings

lll Others

Year ended
31.03.2018

897 ,25 ,92

(Rs. in thousand)
Year ended
31.03.2017

1004,14,67

4,93,05 9,27,26
9,81.08 9,27,42

r ar A L ----_ e12- !9.-9-9---J-94. 99. j-5

SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES

L Payments to and provisions for employees 2g6 , g0 , 46 2g3 , SB , 06
ll. Rent, taxes and lighting 45 , gA ,72 41 , 46 , 15
lll. Printing and Stationery 3, 52, 84 4,58,73
lV. Adverlisement and publicity 1 , 72 , 21 , 85 , gO

V. Depreciation on bank's property (including amortisation I 1s,57 ,0s 14, 92, B2
wrlte off of intangible assets)

Vl. Djrectors'fees, allowances and expenses 1 , 01 , 56 1 , 42 , 73
Vll. ALrditors'fees and expenses (including 1 , SB , B1 1 ,7g ,29

branch audiiors fees and expenses)
Vlll.Lawcharges 2,56,32 1,gS,Bs
lX. Postages, Telegrams, Telephones etc. B , q4 , 21 B, 85, gg
X. Repairs and maintenance 7 , 63 , 31 6 , gg , 76
Xl. lnsurance 15,92,47 15,31, 94
Xll. Other expenditure 45 , Og , BB 51 , 29 , 69

rorAL 435,89,87 443,08,91

,..,J ,

l
,T
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a)

SCHEDULE 17 - StJMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOIINTING por.ICIES

I, GENERAI,

bl

'fhe financial statements have becn prepared in accordance with the requirements prescribed under the'fhirdschedule[FormAandFormB)oftheBankingRegulation 
Act,1,949.Theaccountingandreporting

policies of the Bank used in the preparation of these frnincial statements conform to cenerally AcceptedAccounting Principles in India (lndian GAAPI, the circulars and guidelines issuecl by the Reserve Bank ofIndia (RBI) from time to tinre, the Accounting Standarcls (nsJspeiined under Section 133 of the companiesAct'2073 r'ead with Rule 7 of rhe Companies (Accounts) nulei, z0t+ so iar as they apply to the Ilank andpractices generally prevalent in the banking industry in lndia.

Historical cost convention and Accrual basis ol accounting have been consistently applied while pr.eparingand presenting the financial statements, except as stated in para10 -"Recognitiol of Rcvenue and
lixpenditure".

2. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements,.in conformity with gencrally accepted accounting principles,
requires mana8ement to make estimates and assumptions that alfect the ."poit"d amounts of assets andliabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosures of contingent liabilities at the date of the financialstatenlents Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the flnancial statenrents areprudent and reasonable' Iruture results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting
estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

3. TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE

a) Monetary assets and Iiabilities including contingent liabilities have been translated at the excha.ge ratesprevailing at the close ofthe year as advised by lrtiDAI and the effect is accounted rn profit & Loss Account

b) Inconle and Expenditure items clcnominated in loreign currencies have been accor-rnted at the exchange
rates prevailing on the date of transaction.

c) 0utstanding foreign exchangc forward contracts are rcvalued at the rates applicable on the closing date as
advised by FEDAL I'he resultant profit/loss is taken into Profit and Loss Account.

Contingent t,iabilities on guarantees, lettcrs ol credit, acceptances and endorsements are reported at the
exchange rates prevailing at the close of the year.

INVES'TMENTS

d)

4.

aJ Accounting and classification
Ail lnvestments are accOunted for on settlement dates. In terms of IlBl guidelines, the entire investnlentsportfolio has been classified under three categories for valuation purpose, viz., "Ilelcl to M.1turity,,,"Available lor Sale" and "lleld for 'l'rading" at the time oi its purchar.. Horr.u.r, for disclosure in the
Balance Sheet, investments are classified under six groups * Govt. Securities, 0ther Approved Securrties,
shares, Debentures and Bonds, subsidiaries/Joint venture and Others.

b) Cost ofacquisition
Costs such as brokerage pertalning to investnrcnts, paid at thc time ofacquisition ar.e charged to the profit
ancl loss account.

cJ Basis olClassification
Securities that are held principally for resale within 90 days from the date of purchase are classified underthe tlFT cateSory. lnvestments that the bank intends to hold till maturity are classifiecl under the HTMcategory SecuritieswhicharenotclassifiedintheabovecategoriesareclassifiedundertheAFScategory.

t:l -- _-_i- ,
' ''ri:.r''\'.1
.1,

l; .-: ,li':
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dJ 'f ransfer between categories
Reclassification oF investments from one category to the other, if done, is in accordance with the RBI
guidelines. Transfer of scrips frorn AF'S/Hl'T category to llTM category is made at the lower of book valLre
or marl<et value. In the case of transfer of secr,rrities from I-lTM to AFS/HFT category, the investments held
under HTM at a discount are transferred to AFS/HI;'f category at the acquisition price and investments
placed in the HTM category at a premium are transferred to AFS/ilFT at the amortized cost.

'fransfer of investments from AI"S to tlFT or vice versa is done at the book valuc. Depreciation carried, if
any, on such investments is also transferred from one category to another.

el ValuationolSecurities:

(iJlnvestments in "lield to Maturity" category are accounted lor at acquisition cost or at amortized cost, rf
acquired at a premium. In case the cost is higher than the face value, the premiunr is arnortized over the
period remaining to maturity using Constant Yield Method. Such amortization of premium is adjusted
against lncome under the head "lncome on Invcstments". Where the face value is higher than the cost, the
discount is ignored and is accounted only on maturity date of the instrument.

[ii] Securities classified as "Available fbr Sale" are marl<ed to market scrip-wise on a quarterly basis other
than shares which is done on a weekly basis and net depreciation in each category is provided for, while net
apprecration is ignored.

[iiiJ Individual scrips in "Held lor'l'rading" category are rnarked to nrarket at daily intervals and net
depreciatron in each category is provided for, while net appreciation is ignored.

(iv) Treasury Bills and Certificate olDeposits are valued at carrying cost.

[vJ Security receipts are valued as per the Net Asset Value [NAV) obtained from the issuing ReconstrLrction
Company/Securitization Company

[viJProfit on sale of investments in'l]eld to Maturity'category is recognized in the profit a1d Loss Account
and an equivalent amount net of taxesand transfer ro Statutory Reserves is appropriated to Capital
Reserve.

(viiJlnvestments are also classified as Perfornring and Non Performing as per the guidelines of RBI and
provisions on Non Performing investments are made as per the provisioning norms of RBI.

(viiil As per RBI circular IFM0D.MA0G. No. 116101.01.001/2016-17, dated 10.112016]issued during the
year, the bank is classifying Repo / Reverse Repo under LAF scheme in Schedule 4 [Borrowings] and
Schedule 7 [Balances with ban]<s ancl Money at call & short notice] respectively.

ADVANCES

Advances have been classified as 'Perforrning' and 'Non-performing Aclvances' INpA) in accordance with
the applicable regulatory guidelincs. NPAs arc firrther classified in to SLrb-stanclard, Doubtlul and l,oss
assets in terms of applicable regulatory guidelines.

5.

a)

bl Provision for NPAs are made as

fCrt,soiv or rv Pat
l

per RB_l Guide]ilesyltq! rf _all\=eleg1Ign e9_q14g!

advance

250/o

- 15vo--

i Sub Standard

Doubtful
a, Secured portion

i-[p!Il9!lq]y h i ch-ad van ce has re ma i ned i n d o u btlu I ca! g go U
I qp1_o t year ___ -

t\

" l- ir;' .

-,-"a::- -...

.i1:r..}',,'li :,.

L,
"iti,,. t-rr', t-

a. Exposures which are unsecured abinitio

25%



400/o

b. {Jnsecured portion
I.,oss

1,000/o
cJ 'lhe amount of advances shown in the Balance Sheet is net off provisions, interest suspense, ECGC claintsreceived and discount on assignment transactions

,qq.-Jq1l-.9ll'-ryqy.t!6-
:!]qLelhalqtieqaq3I! 1000/o __

1000/o

d) Provision on standard Assets including restructuretl advances classified
RBI guidelines and the same is included in item No. IV,Others,, oi
[)rovisions.

as standard, is maintained as per
Schedule 5 - 0ther l,iabilities &

0

sl

Anrounts recovered against debts written offrn earlieryears are recognised as revenue.

'fhe sale of financial assets (including Non Performing AdvancesJ to Reconstruction Cornpany tRCl/Securitisation company (SC) are accounted as per the extant guidelines of Reserve Bank of India fiom time
to time.

h] PolicyonManagingcurrencyinducedcreditrisk:AspercreclitpolicyolthebankForwardexchangecover
ts insisted on all Foreign Currency loans of USD 0.25 Mio or above unless there is natural hedge by way ofexport/other earnings' For foreign currency loans of less than USD 0.2s Mio, forward exchange cover lsoptional to the borrower subiect to lurnishing of an unconditional undertaking to bear the exchange loss if
any.

iJ In addition to the provisions required to be held according to the asset classrfication status, provisions are
held for individual country exposLlre, wherever applicable ind in accordance with RBI Guidelines

6, FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

aJ lrixed Assets other than prenlises are carried at cost Iess accumulated depreci:rtjon. cost includes cost ofpurchase and all directly attributable costs oF bringing the asset to its working conclitron for its intended
use.

b) Premises are stated at revalued amount. Appreciation on revaluation olpremises is credited to Revaluatiorl
Reserve. The additional depreciation on the revalued portion of buildings is charged ro profit apd Loss
Account and an equivalent amount is withdrawn lrom Revaluation Reserve and creditecl to General
Rcserve .

cJ Subsequent expenditure incurred on lixed assets put to use is capitalized only when it represents animprovement which increases the future benefits fronr the existing asset beyoni its previously assesserj
standard of performance or an extension which becomes an integraipart of the asset.

d) Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is provided on pro rata basis. No clepreciation is charged on the
fixed assets sold/discarded during the year, except for premises and motor vehicles which are depreciated
on a pro-rata basis.

eJ In respect of Resched u led/ Restructu red Advances, provision is made fbr the dimi n ution in the f air. valu e o frestructured advances measured in present value tcrms as per RBI Guidelines.'fhe said provision ls
reduced to arrive at net advances

e) 'fhe bank has adopted the revised uscful Iife of assets as prescribed in Schedulc II of the Compapies Act,2013 except in respect of the following assets, where uieful life is different than those prescribed in
Schedule II

Depreciation Method -----.l

1,4Il4! ___l qG_ -,_rqr*
J

I=rvrr. oiPl*.4 nrr".r uJ.rJriir. i' fti
Schedule II (Yrs)



7. INTANGIBLEASSETS

Accounting and amortisation of cc,mputer software are in I

Standard 26 - Intangible Asscts, specified under Section 133 ,

The Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2C I 4.

aJ Application Software purchased rs amortised over a perrod
Method.

accordance with the provrsions of Accounting
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 o]

of 5 years 0n pro rata basis under Straight Line

bl Internally Generated Application Software is accounted as an intangible asset a.d is amortisecl over aperiod of 5 years on pro rata basis undcr Straight t,ine Method fron-r tl-re date the software becomesAvailable for IJse. If the software is still in the development phase and has not becon]e Available for Use, no
amortisation is charged to proFit & Loss Account.

B , NON I]ANKING ASSETS
In the case of Non BankingAssets, diminution in value, rf any, is provicled for.

9. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

9.1 Short Term Employee Bene fits
The undiscounted amount of short-terrn employee benefits which are expected to be paid in exchange lor theservices rendered by employees are recognised during the period when the employee ..n,1.., the servrce.

9.2 Long term Employee Benefits

aJ Defined Contribution PIan - Provident Fund and New Pension Scheme [Contributory] are the definedcontribution plans of the bank. In addition to contribution lor the period, shoitfall, if any,"in the Income and
Expenditure account ofthe Providen: Fund is charged to Profit and Loss Account oithc ba;l(

b) Defined Benefit Plans - Liabilities towards Gratuity, Pension and I-eave benefits to employees are definedbenelit obligations and are providec for on the basis of actuarial valuation made at the end of each financialyear' Projected Unit Credit Method is used by the actuary for valuing the obligations in case of pension, Gratuity
and l'ong term compensated Absences and other long term emplolee beneflts. Discount rate used to arrive atthe present value of estimated future cash flows is arrived at by ieference to market yields on balance sheet
date on Sovernment bonds of term consistent with estimated term of the obligationr r. p.. paraTg of AS 15
IJmployee Benefits. Actuarial Gains/l,osses are immediately taken to the profit and loss'account and are not
deferred.

Brief description of the defined benet)t plans:

jl Pension - Pensiotr is payable to the ernployees who have specifically opted for the same. For becoming
eligible for pension, the employ:e should have served the bank for a nrinimum period ol 10 years in the
case ofretirement on superannuation and 20 years in olher cases. At the time ofretirement or death ofthepension eligible employee, the pension trust purchases annuity from insurance company, olt of thecontributions made by the bank.

ii) Gratuity - Gratuity rs payable to all employees on termination of employmept due to retrrernent, death or
resignation, provided that the entployee has served the bank for a rlrnimurn period of 5 years.

iii) t,ong term compensated absences and other long term employee benefitsviz:

a. Privilege Leave
b. l,eave fare concession
c. Sick [,eave

are based on actuarial valuation at the end ofthe financial vear

.': t
.'i', r,
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9.3 Employee Stock Options (ESOp)

The accounting for shares granted under lJmployee stock option scheme is done as per the ICAI Guidance noteonESOP TheBankhasappliedtheintrinsicvaluenrethodtoar.iueltthecompensation.ort"orESOpgrantedto
the employees of the Banl<. Intrinsic value is the amount by which the value of the under.lying shares asdetermined by an independent valuer exceeds the exercise p.i.e or the options, compensati.n c.st sodetermined is amortrsed 0ver the vesting period of the option granted

10. RECocNITIoN oF REVENUE AND ExpEI\iDr.ruRE

Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the bank and the revenLrecan be reliably measured.

a lnterest/discount on advances/bills is recognised on accrual basis except on non-performing assets inwhich case the income is recognised as per prudential norms issued by RBI. Exchange, Brokerage,Commission & Rent on Iockers are recognised on cash basis.

b lncome on Investments fothcr than dividcnd on shares & rnutual funds and income on noninvestmentsJ is recognised on accrual basis. Dividend income is recognized when the rightpayment is established.

c' Recovery in Non Performing Assets is first approprlated towards interest and the balance, if any, towardsprincipal' except in the case of Suit Filed Aciounis, sale to Asset Reconstruction companies ancl accountsunder one Time Settlement where recoveryis appropriated based on the court decree/terms of agreement.

d ln the case of purchase of loans frorn other-banl<s/NBlrcs through clirect assignnrent of cash flows, banl<recognizes interest income on the basis oforiginal lllR/actual collection record ofthe pool..fhe discount, ifany, on such purchase is recognised in proportion to the pr-incipar received.

e ln case of Asset Sale to ARCs, where the sales is at a price higher than the net book value (NBV), [i.e.outstanding less provision held) and consideration is ieceivei in cash, the excess provrsion o, NpA iscredited to Profit and loss account.lfconsideration is other than cash, the excess provisron is retained. Ifthetoti 
't "t 

a price below the NBV, the shortfall is debited to I)rolit & Loss Account,'as per the option given by

f l'egal expenses incurred on suit liled accounts are expensed in profit and loss account as per RBI guidelines.Such antount when recovered is treated as incorne.

11. TAXES ON INCOME

Inconlc tax expense ls the aggregate amount of current tax and deferred tax charge. current year taxes aredetermined in accordance with the Income'l'ax Act, 1961. Deferred income taxes reflect the irnpact of currentyear tin'ring differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timingdifferences of earlrer years.

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enactecl or substantively cnacted at the BalanceSheet date' Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, ifa legally enforceable right exists to set olfcurrent tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate tothe taxes on jncolne Ievied by salnc governing taxation laws. Dcferred tax assets are recognized only to theextent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient futr-rre taxable income will be rrrir"ui".!"i;'J,;r::;such delerred tax assets can be realized.'l'he impact of changes rn the cleferred tax assets and Iiabilitres isrecognized in the profit and Loss Account.

Delerred tax assets are recognized and reassessed at each reporting dale, based upon the Management,siudgement as to whethel'realisation is considered as reasonably certain. Delerred tax assets are recognrzeci oncarry forward ofunabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only iithere is virtual certainty that such deferred taxasset can be realized against future profits.

performing
. to receive



12. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Bank has adopted RBI's revised guidelines on segment reporting issued in April 2007 and accordingly 4 businesssegments viz Treasury, corporate/wholesale Banking, Rltall B"anl<ing and other Banking operations have beenconsidered as reportable segments Advances classilied as corporate as per Basel II noi6 are grouped inCorporate/wholesale Banking assets while all other advances n.i g.oup.a as Itetail Banking Assets. Deposits ol{ I crore and above-are claisified as corporate/wholesale uunr.irig liabilities (to coniorrn to ALM classificationadopted by the bankJ and all other deposits are groupeo as retait banking liabilities. Deposits of borrowersclassified as corporate as per Basel II norms are treated as wholesale deposits regardless ofamount. For arriving atsegment results' income and expenditure that cannot be directly identified withl particuir.r.g,n.n, are allocatedon appropriate basis.

13. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Inlpairment Iosses, if 
1ny, on lrixed Assets [including revalued assets] are recognized in accordance ,,vith theAccounting standard 2B'lmpairment of,Assets'speclfied undcr Section 133 of the companies Act, 2013 rcad withRule 7 ofrhe companies (Accounts] Rules,2014 and charged to profitand Loss Account.

14. ACCOUNTING FOR PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABITITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

aJ As per the Accounting standard 29, 'Provisions, contingent t.iabilities and contingent Assets,, specifiedunder Section 133 of the companies Act, 2013 read witliRule 7 of The companics (Accountsl Rules,, theBank recognizes provisions only when it has a present obligation as a result ofa past event, it is probablethat an outflow of resources embodying economic benefiti will be required to settle the obligation, andwhen a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

bJ contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements.

while computing the provision requirement pertaining to fraud accounts, adjustment is nrade for ,,financial
collateral eligible under BASIIL III capital regulatlons-capital charge ior credit risk [standarclizedapproachJ", if available and amount so arrived at is amortized over four quarters, commencing from thequarter in which the fraud has been identified. where full provisioning is made in nrore than one financial

I:il.i:'":J"t 
remaining urrprovided at the cnd of financial year is debited ro orher reserves as per RBI

15. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The bank reports basic and diluted liarnings per equity share in accordance with the Accounting standarcl 20 on"Earnings per share". The l3ank reports basic and diluted earnings fer equity share in accordance with AS 20,"Earnings pershare" specified under section 133 ofthe companies act, zor: read with Rule 7 ofrhe companies
[Accounts] Rules, 2014 Basic Earnings per share [EPSJ reporied is comiuted by dividing ner profit after tax by theweighted average number of equity shares outstanaing roi the period. oltrt.a carnings [.. .qt,iiy share have beencomputed using the weighted avcrage number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity ,hr.u, outstandingduring the period except where the results are anti dilutive.

16. SHARE ISSUE EXPENSES

Tlie share issue expenses are adjusted from share premium account in terms of section 52 of companles Act, 2013

17. NETPROFTT/LOSS

'lhe net profit/loss disclosed in the profit & Loss Account is after
(iJ provision for taxes
(ii) provision for standard, restructurcd and non performing assets as per the prudential nornrs.(iii) provision lor depreciation on investments ancl
(ivl other usual and necessary provisions.

\i
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SCHEDtJt,E 18: NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1.1 Investments
aJ l'oss ot.l sale of investments rlnder Ileld to Maturity category amounting to T1.40Crore (previous year {0.07crores) has been tal<en to Profit and l,oss account. There was no profil on sale of investments under lleld toMaturity category during the year (previous year {186.83 crores) reqr-riring any appropriation to capitalReserve Account (Previous year a sum of { r.t TCroreshas been appropr.iatcd to capltat iararra Account),

b) In respect of Investments in Helcl to Maturity category, the amount olamortizatiorr of excess of acquisition costover face value is {15.17crores (previous y'"^, {is.il croresl *t i.t-t i, netted againsi rn.or. on Investments
(Schedule 1 3, Item IIJ.

c) Thc RIll has vrde Circular RBI/2017'18/147 DIIR No.llP.uc.1oz/21.04.048/2017-ta dateclApril 2,2018, givenall banl<s an option to spreaci Marked'fo Markct tM'lM) Ioss on government securities in Al.'s / IIF.f categoriestncurred during the quarters ended 31.12.2017 and 31.03.2018 equally over up to four quarters. The MTM lossinrespectofGovernmentSecuritiesinAFscategor-yforthequarter ended31.12.2017was fo.+ic.o,"r;;j;;;
the quarter ended 31,03.2018 was tlo.zz Crores. The bank has exercised the option to spread the MTM loss inline with the above circular and { z.zg cror-es has becn charged to prolit & Loss Account. The balance a,,oLrntto be provided for as on 31 03.2018 was { 7.90 crores and coisequently thc loss for the year ended 31.03.2018
is lesser ly T Z.lO Crores. The bank did not have any invcstnrcnts uncler Hllf category.

d) I)rovisions for depreciation on investments in the Available for Sale category investments anrounting to {25.g3cro|es [includlng{ z.za crores as mentioned above) is debitecl to profit & lr., account (previous year T 16.79Crores excess provision is credited to profit & Loss account).

eJ During the financial year 2017-1,8, the bank has transferred securities anrountrng to f3BB.96 cror.cs (previousyear t674'os croresJ from lleld to Maturity category to Availablc lor sale category. Out olthe securities shifted,{az'ol crores is on account ol reductiin in Ill'M sLIl limit as per llBI notification No.
D B R.No. Ret. B C.9 0 / 12.02.00 1 / 201 7 -IB dated Octobe r 4, 20 t7

I.] TJDAY bonds issued on conversion of advances to DISCoM conrpanics on restructur-ing ol advances in March2016 which were not envisaged to be converted into SDL amounting to T 18.9+ croies are treated as Non-
Performing Investments [NPI), and a provision of { Z.Sg Crores is held on the same.

1.2 Reconciliation

Reconciliation of inter-bank and inter-branch transactions has been completed up to 31'r March 2018. Steps forelin'rination of outstanding entries are in progress. In the opinion olthe management, since the outstanclng entries tobe eliminated are insignificant, no material consequential effect is anticipated.

1.3 Taxation

claims against the bank not acknowledgcd as debt under contingenr liabiliticr(schedule 12) include drsputed incometax liabilities of T2s.6acrores IPrevious Year - Tzo.sac.u."rl of w]riclr {);.r;-;;;,;;i0."",o* year * {zt.zscroresl has been paid/adjusted and included under other assets (schedule 1 1).ln respect of these clai6s, pr.ovision lortax is not considered necessary based on various judicial decisions on such dlrprt.r. Management does not envisageany liability in respect of such disputed issues.

Provision for income tax for the year is arrived at after due consideration ofthe various favourablejudicial decisions oncertain disputed issues,

. 'f' ,.'
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2. Disclosures in terms of Reserve
2.1 Capital

Ilank of India Guidelines

I -l:-----
I nasel III -- - 

IParticulars I_ __
31.03.2018 

_ 
]1.03iOtz 

_,
j) Comnron Equity f icr I capiral ratio (o/o) 1

' 
-_ -"" \,v/

iiJ Tier l Capiralrario (%J I 215_ ] ll.s+
iiil 'fier 2 canit,r r1t;^ to/^\ 1 v'45 | 11 54iiiJ'fier2Capitalratio(o/o) ! ::. ]0.46 0.61

i::l::-!iT3r?rt:l!l$lqe __ i ;;; I ,,,,
I ;J..J:;::?'ige 

or the shareholding orthe Govern;.;.r ild* , r,iiuif ] N A J- --- A --

9,4s i u.s,l
s 4s i tt.s+ 

]0.46 I o.o r

).e1 I tz ts ,.t. - _ __NA ] N^ -J
INir I rrrr.o5Crorc 

I11lill
Nil Nrir

vi) Amountofequitycapiralraisedduringrheyear i ",, I - """-^ I

viil Amorrntnf .21;rr+i^..rri^- 1 ^^.-:!^,.-,, I Nil ] tltr'os Crole 
lviil Amount of Additional Tier 1 capital raised (during the yearJ; oiwhich

PNCPS:

PDr: iNil ]Nilt-ut:lrvir 
]*,,viiil Amount of Tier 2 capital raised [during the year); of which I 

' 
1

Debt capital instrument
I)reference share capital rnstruments: i )f] i rvil

I Nit I Nilj.|:l:l:r, C^um.uiative preference Shares (pCpSJ / Redeenrabte Non_ I l

I Particulars
L=___ __*
i iI cor,*,, E.rrir capiral rario [%]

Common Equity'lier 1

liJ f ier 1 Capital ratio (o/oJ

Dcbt capital instrumcnt: 
1

I)reference share capital Instruments: )l] 1 wil

I r\r/ I NilIPerpetual cumr-riative preference shares (pcpsJ / Redeenrabre Non- ]Cumulative preference Shares IRNCPSJ 7 nedeemuUte Cumu]arrve I /ilPrefercnce Shar.cs [RCpS)] 
r I

iti
l.

IV
i

ilTier 2 Capiral ratio [%]
)'l'otal Capital rario (CRAR) (h)

I vJ Percentage of the sharehording of the Government of India in pubric
I sector banks

vlJ Amount of equity capitai raised during thc year
vii) Amount of Additional Tier 1 capital rai.scd [during the year); of
which
PNCPS:

PDI:

viii)Amount of 'fier 2 capital raised (during the yearJ;of which
Debt capital itrstrument:
Preference Share Capitii i*t*;;"r, - -t-
IPerpetual Cuntulative preferencc Shares [pCpSJ / Redeentable Non-
Cumulative Prelerence Shares (RNCpsl / Redeemable Cuntulative
Prelerence Shares (RCpSJl

Capital Infusion_
Banl< received the approval ofsharehokiers in the extraordinary gcncral meeting olthe Bank helcl on March 21, 201u,tooffcr''issueandallot upto-86,2g5,459 cquitysharesofthen#r.r"auo,-warrants(oranycombinatjonthereofJ,on
a preferential basis [being 57 vo of the post issued capital olrhe t]r;li,.ur.rrrted on a fully diluted basis], to FIII
Ili':iil:Jt",:',:T::1lili;,ilo is awaiting the approvar or Reserve Bank or rndia, comfeiiiJin'co,n,ission or rndia

I

I

l
j

I

9.46

0.46

9.92

11.56

0.62
L2.IB

{11 1.05 cr.ore

Nii

NiI

Nil

Nil

Nil

I

l

I

t___

/a,is
\-, "Jitt,")?\ 1- --1-'/

Itlt'
f
If,,:
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sr.osJorf---31.03.2018



2.2 Investments

(1) Value of lnvestment.s

(i) Gross Value of Investments
(al In India
(bl 0utside India

(iiJ Provisions for Depreciation/Diminution+
(a) In India

tbl Outside Inclia

Securities sold under R"p"ril.- Rtt;
r. Governntent Securities
ii (.orporate dcbt sccur.ities

Securities purchased under Reverse
Repo/Term Reverse Repo
i. Government Securities
ii Corporate debt securities

( {in Crorc,.)

f 
,lrlrlt, 

I _ sr os.z6n

! nrur.rrl 
",,,,.'l

/rJtrt.95 I .S77711
4162.ss 

J| 5777.11

_ut Nir

-- --.lL
4e.oo | 1s.se j

4eoo; iis,
Nir I Nii

Items

I [iii) Net Value of Inuest,ne,rtJ - - I -: - -] ]

4 I 13.95 _ 
5761.52 

,

[aJ Irr India ,::::: ,
IaJ ilt lndra

, !f 
)_ortrg rnai, I 

n 1l3'es s76t.s2 
l

i !1,:*::,",t "r 
pi,vi.sion-s .era-ro;;ia; a4.ec,aaionJ;,mrn;i6iil - .- - -. 

-1 Il:,1'"x:'^t::li:, r r i

urr,lv(,5,,t'Ills 
Ii tr) Opening balance j ,.r.rn i

f]]], 
ooo, 

f.rovisions 
made during rhc ycar j].il

(iii)Less: write-off/ write-back oi.*."r, provisions during thc ycar I -r.i, 
1

I
cl-oqiqabalancg __ r 4g.oo
lqlqqcclqr,rce I .^^ I l--- I 4e.ooi __1s.seJ

2.2,1Repo Transactions(ln Face Vaiue terms)

( TinCroreJ

Minimum
outstand i ng
during the

year

Maximum
outstand ing
during thc

year

J Z.J t]

16.79

0utstanding
as on

31.03.2018

-_-___i

36.00
Nil

451

l.r

Daily
Average

outstanding
during the

year

L-.--__

.ltrb\./-r,.--\2\
{,ii,""lr)fr}Yt;/



2.2.2 Non-SLRlnvestmentportfolio
,l

ii)Non performing Non-SLR investments .1.
L ( rn Lrorej

I 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 l_ _*___ I

n or )

: -" o .--.-lil. __ _L _ 1.82Addirions during rhe year. - - -1- - -- l;;-; 0.86 l---lLll:,.l",,- uur rilg rne year I rc.g+

L 
xt1{1tjolr during the year - 1 - 

n rrn

1.82 t

0 86-li.***,^.::5-.,1:]:",__ - __i _____oigLr0srng Dalance, .-. .L r:: _ - _l Z0:7g
I lrrlg,fprovisions held _l _. 9.76

2.2.3 Sale and transfers to/from H.IM Category:

],1ilH,::;:L::l[Ir:Hfi:::,"#,il.',:1,:;ff::::*::,t:f ..,,oithe book varue orinvest,renrs herd in frrM caresory
[Rs in croreJ __

Ya$elraiwpfuylstr6,l&1q_,r-qsllfM qqGc*y;;;, 31{Tr0it - ---- -r-----
ttssr!!!b-c_e!_re!"jyd,redr"f[i;fl1y1la-;;OOi,uO"fiA;t -,, _- i __ur;;#l
2.3. Derivatives: Nil

2.3.1 Forward Rate Agreement/ Interest Rate Swap: Nil

2.3,2 Exchange Traded currency and Interest Rate Derivatives: Nir

2.3.3 Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives; Nil

2.3.4 Qualitative & Quantitative Disclosure: Not Applicable

I
\. I

,//
'r:.._ .:.t :r.-,rJ .,./'\-' -.-://

No. I tssuer inCrore
Amount Extent of

Private
Placement

Extent of
'Ilelow

Investment
Grade'

Securities

Extent of
'Unrated'
Securities

Extent of
'Unlisted'
Securities

1
(3) (4) ts)I PSI I t6l (7)

II
89.96 33.29 Nil 1R q/"

33.292.00 2.00 Nillll Banks ??o a 295.81 5.00
2.00

(ivl Private Corporate 89.37

Nil

Nil Nil
1.82 0.00 Nit 0.0s

(r) Subsidi:rips / In;

(uil Nit Nit Nil Niturners
(Securiry receiptsJ

267.87 267.87 Nil NiI 267.87

(viiJ Provision t.,"ta tJ*i.ai-
depreciation/N pl/dimin utio n

46.22 xxx XXX XXX J XXX

723.80 600.79 5.00 LBe4 | 303,

(2)

FIs

Total



2,4. Asset Quality

2.4.1.1 Non-Performing Assct

i'.' particulars
t-_._____
I 1l; ruet NpAs to ruet navances 1V.;
I

(ii) Movement of NpAs (Gross)

31.03.2018

.1.
I l in Lrore.l

446.91

367.00

213.8t
600.10

34s.1 5
254.99

15 2.5 0

447.64

[a] Opening balance

tb) Additions during the year
(c] Reductions during the year

tdl Closing balance

(iii) Movement of Net NpAs
(a) 0pening balance

tbl Additions during the year
(c) Reductions during the year

td) Closing balance
(iv)Movement of provisions for NpAs (excluding provisions on
standard assets)

[a) 0pening balance
(bl Provisions made during the year

Ic] Write-off/ write-back of excess provisions

tdl Closing balance

4.460/o

600.1 0
281.16

117.1,3

764.13

447.64
194.39
aat a A

416.29

148.70
217.47

21.53

344.64

98.13 l

203 0s l

n2 481

148.70]

2'4'L'2Divergence in Asset classification and Provisioning for NpAs as per AFI in terms of Rljl circular

I

(Rs in Crores)
Particr.rlars Arlourtt

NPAs as on March 31,2017 as reporte d by the banl<
Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2017 as assessed by RBI

Divergence in Gross NpAs [2-1
Net NPAs as on March 31, 201 7 as reported by the bank
Net NPAs as on March 37:2017 as assessecl by RBI 472.44
Divergence in Net NpAs [5-4J
Provisions lor NPAs as on March 31, 2017 as reporteci by the bank 748.7 0
Provisions for NPAs as on March 31,2017 as assessed by RBI
Divergence in provisioning (S-71

Reported Net Profit after Tax (pA1.l ior the year ended March 31.
201-7

Adjusted fnotional) Net t]rolit after Tax (lrA.l.l ior the year ended
March 31, 2017 after taking into account the divergence in
provisioning (including other itemsJ

[13.40)

* March 31",2017 is the close of the reference pcriod in respect or*t i.n alr.rgences

31.03.20L7
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7,.4.3.A. Details of financial assets sold to securitisation / Reconstruction company for
Asset Reconstruction - Nil

2.4.3 B Book value of investments in Security receipts

I

Particulars

ir""k 
"rlue"r

l nvestments in security

"!,qqqipts

Backed by NPAs/ sMA/ r- [t in CroreJ

SMA2 sold ny o*,". I Ilranks/financial .. , 
Itutions/ non-hanking 

J

rncial companies as I

_underlying_ ___ _l_ Total 
]

3.2 9 rB I rtor ru tzl;1OsZl{Equo 17 Ii -l-----r 
Ilir-- | _ -_:- I __ ziLl\_ 276J1 
|

2.4.3 c Ageing of investments held as Security receipts and provision held

Sniirr""a-1 Sns issuea
within more than 5
past S I ,"r., ago but

sR; i.ru;a--
more than B

years ago

2'4'4 Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/solcl from/to other banks-
Ni1.

2.4.5 Provisions on Standard Assets

'e)
particulars ISl.O:.zOfB I 31il

I

Ftorir.nr t.ta towards irandard Asscis - - 
?,azt i -

1 .,.".
I_ t_.-__ __. _L

t

Particulars

31.03.2018 | 31.03.20'17

I

2-7Al4l

Backed by NIrAs/ SMAs
sold by the bank as

unde

LO/.n/

Book value of SRs baclied by NPAri SMd."ld
the bank as underl

Provision held against [i
Book value ofSRs backed by NpAs sold by

267.87

36.46
NiI

34.64

-::!

._:r- , rr, ., -j ;,
... .,,\ ..r.r\i. 

l \r[ , l.rl - t .-j
'.."': 'i'- .,'. ,'/'.i i' ,-..'



2.5 Business Ratio

(As compiled by the management and reliecl upon by the auditors)

12 Months ended
31.03.2018

(illnterest lncome as a percentage to
Working Funds

(iiJNon-interest income as a percentage to
Working Funds

[iiiJOperating Profit as a percenrage to
Working Funds

[iv) Return on Assets [%J

[v) Business (Deposits plus advances] per
employee

(vi) Profit /(t.oss] per employee

12 Months cnded
31.03.20L7

Rs851.23

Rs[3

59.28 Lakhs

t;;;;

s85

Rs

Particulars

o.1 .1

t.71

0.92
l

I

0.01 l

i

7.83

0.76

0.45

(0.s e)

l; ..
,,./ij.''r

I .i
I . ,i''1.- ,t.'.tl,l

') : 1-,,.' ,/. :-: _:: t.'.--a?-
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2.7 Exposures

2.7.1 Exposure to Real Estate .Sector
(As compiled by the management and relied upon by the auditorsJ

31.03.2018

.1 ^|. \ tnLrorej

142.33

1a) 1i

(70.77)

415.04

419.17

30.00

=.^( tnLrore

0.92 0.05

0.09 0.08

0.00 0"00

Nir ] ruir

Nil

,.t'
Nil

..,.

a) Direct exposure

[i) Residential Mortgages

a.) Priority sector

b) Non priority sector

( 0J'which stoff housing loans)

c) l'otai

(il) Commercial Real Estate
(iiil Investments in Mortgage tsacked Securities IMBS)and other securitized exposures _

a. Residential,
b. Commercial Real Estate.
b) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non lund based exposures on National
I:::,:g Bank INHBJ and Housinj ninrr.u"'corprni.,
IHFCs)

Total Eiposure ro RAI Enrt" Se.tr.

invested in corporate debt

143.02

31 0.09

(68.se)

453.Ll

409.03

s2e 3s 

]

L397.49

2.7.2 Exposure to Capital Market

. J4llm uJed-lr llelen are meirle n 4_rclrc q,uprr lyrh e au d i to rs __SI --"'2' "-''':YYIY'"I

:.::i:l::,::1t in equity shr."s,.onu..tibrc-rroraiioru,eirible debenrures
, I lna units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of which js notI I invesfpd in .^rn^r.ts^ r^L, exclusively

3

I 19l1i..t 18a.i1st 
sh-ares/bonds/debentures of orher securiries or on cleanDasls ro lndtvlduals tor inve.stmenl irr shares (including lp0s/ES0ps.),

convertible bonds, convertibre debentures and units oieq.ity orieniecr mutualfunds

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds orconvertible debentures or units ofequity oriented mutual funds are take. asprimary security

Advances 
fo1 

any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateralsecurity ofshares or convertibre bonds or convertible debentures or units ofequity oriented mutuar funds i.e. where the prinrary security other thanshares/convertible bonds/convertible debentures/units of Lquity orientedmutual funds does not fully cover the advances

Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued onbehalf oi stockbrokers and market makers

NiI

Ni1

Nit

Nit

Nil

r

I
L

31.03.2017

Loans sancrionecl to corporate against'thc sccirriiy of -
:i:::{:::::(i:*r:::::l o1rie11ec1riries or on crean basis for meeting 

Ipromoter's contribution to the equity of new companies ir;;;;;r;;;;;;
raising resources

Nil

Nil

Nil

864.21

t1.tR
.r';-

Bridge loans t0 companies against expected equity flows/issues

Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue
of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equityoriented mutual funds

't .s' --\



o I -./ 
1 rutanctng to stock brokers lor margin trading

-|Q-]-411-qp-qS!ge_s_!q vqltqre c.apiral_iq!4r1ur&_regi.srcred and Ur_cgr$e_I9e--i__ ,r,, / 
^,, 

i'_ &ElEjpqeure re!4r,rral&rrq,-- _ __r=-1!l_l_&_.
2.7.3 Risk category wise country exposure *

[As compiled by the management and relied upon by the auditorsJ

Provision held as

3!iLqi?q_q- at31..03.2017 at 31..03.2017
27.93

iM,d. L".,-l--j#l-- 
--^Y!-----_11 

1e L___
r -.--... _j 

-_ 

u.1oI_ Nil
lYtolsr<elr tru!__]_ _- . - 

-0. 
qrl -- 

^ir'I t-tieh .- 1---- - --'* -- -- .-r .-
Nil i -._-n"it\ll

Nil Nil

i Based on .,r.ffirtlo., rotto*# o; n'*oo*..a,, *J]ri.;co.p"rri,ol9o?#-r" - -lt,r

The bank is not having exposure to any country where the net funded exposure is 1 percent or more of the totaiassets and hence no provisioning is nece.ssary for country risk, in accordance with the RBI guidelines.
2'7 '4 Details of single Borrower Limit [sBt), Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the bank.

l

lt__
I Phoenix Trust
L-

2.7.5 Unsecured Advances

Total amount of advances for
are available to the bank is Nil.

.1. -,
[ \ ln(,roreJ

rrower L4go:ure as on 31.O32Ofg
Advance
Exposure

_.ryr]__

Investment
Exposure

Total
Exposure

Advance
Exposure

I tr- <15 (JIl J-L.Ul
Investment
Exoosrr re

.t07 /
Totai l

Exposure ]

140.7 4 I

138.87 138.87 Nil 140.74
__ _ 

-l

which intangible securiries such as charge over the rights, licenses, authorization etc.

2.8 Miscellaneous

, 1T:11:T1"'l::9"'-'"'1T ,,,. .uring rhe vear [ { in cr.ore.)'.--

2.8.L Disclosure of penalties imposed by RBI

[a]'fheRBI hadimpos-edanaggregatepenaity of 724,500/-[in4differentdates)duringtheFinancial year20j.7-78
3:;tt".ffi.rTunterfeit 

notes detected in the remiftance of ioiled notes at RBt by singanellur and Ernakulan1

!|,ll:iIi:;TfJ;".:X""'' interest or { 407 /- ror wrong reportins orcurrency ches*ra,sacrions at singanerur

f;3rlii"r:"es 
as per Accounting standards where RBI has issued Guidelines in respect of items f911.opes.1o.

3.1 Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) -Employee Benefits I :.L
3'1'1 Disclosures for Defined contribution Plans - Providcnt Fund & New pension scheme (contributJryi,,:,_ ,,
co'rtributions to employee pr"ovident lund ancl ,ew pension scneme [contr.ibutoryJ, debited ,";l;;;;';;;;;.r",

,O*&:t ::l'r'Ji,'rl';;"'to 
f s'+E crore0'reviou'y.; l; ;;1."."tiin"." i, no a.ri.ii in fnJrn.o.. & Expendrture

.i 1l

JI

Name of Bo

] Risk Category Exposure [NetJ
as el ?1 n? )n1 a

irpqrery) - _
Provision held as

Insignificant 27.64
Low Nil

Nil
NIi]



'ore

Pension Gratuity Long term
Compensated Absences

(Privilege Leave)
2017-LB 2016-L7 2017-tB

75.72

2076-77

-802?

BL14

20L7-L8

J 1.3 -1

_NA

?076-77

Present Value of Obligations r
Closing

282.13 315..52
34.75

NA

34:5

Fair Value ofplan Assets - Cl"r"rg 284.06 286,94 73.82

[1.e3] LO,J6 1.90 [0.87) JL.J.1r\cL Lrauurry 1ASSet.; recognized in
Ilalance Sheet [included in Item No
IV- Others of Schedule 5 _ Other
Liabilities & provisions)

(1.e3) 2B 58 1.90 (0.87) 32.53 34.75

3.1.2 Disclosures for Defined Benefit plans _ pension, Gratuity &(Privilege Leave) .

3.7,2.7 Amount recognized in Balance Sheet and profit & Loss Account
The amount recognized in the balance sheet is as follows:

The amount recognizecl in the statement of profit and loss account is as follows:

3.1.2.2 Changes in Fair Value of plan Assets

Long term Compensated Absences

Cr

.*. ^
| ( lnt,roreJ

.=. ^
t ( tnLrore_)

t{

I ,],
*,- 1,,:../

Pension Gratuity Long term
Compensated

Absences (privilege
LeaveJ

2077-LA 2016-L7 2017-tB 20L6-17 20L7-tB 2016-17
E LOST JJ.5Z 59.44 J. J.1 3.44 10.37 10.7

N,A N.A 4.54 N.A. N.A. N.A.
20.31 20.03 5.37 5.68 2.02 1.87Expected Return on plan Assets (22.0e) (2r.57) (6.2s)

4.63
{s.32) N.A. N.A,Net Actuarial Loss/[Garnl

recognised in the year
4.64 3.18 0.3 3 5.h I

Total, [included in Item L
"Payment to and provisions for
employees" of Schedule 16
0perating Expenses)

56.18 61.08 11.62 4.13 14.86 18.19

Pension Gratuity Long term Compensated
Absences Iprivilege

Leave)
2077-ta 20L6-L7 20t7-LA 2016-17 z017-tB 2076-77Fair Value of plrn AF.ts at the

beginning of the year
286.94 287.55 81.L4 7L.06 N.A. N.A.

Iixpected Return on plaiAsr.t, 22.09 21.57 6.25 J.3 Z N.A, N.A.
Co ntri buti ons 86.69 65.43 8.85 19 64 17.08 76.87Benefits Paid 103.5 7 106.71 21.07 19.86 17.08 1 6.81

I r.ossJ/ ual n (8.0e,) 1,9.1 [1.3s] 4.98 N.A. N.A.r,arr Value of plan Assets at the
end of the year

284.06 286.94 73.82 81.14 N.A. N.A.

,;l'i

ln

Past Service Cost

Interest Cost



3.7.2.3 Changes in present Value of Obligations

3.L.2.6 Actuarial Assumptions

.1. ^[(lnL

.1. ^t ( ln(_rore.)

t{inr
Pension Gratuity Long term Compenrut"a

Absences (privilege
Leave)

2077-LB 20L6-t7 UT /.IE
8A2?

zot6-77

85.70

20L7-tB 20L6-77rresenr Vatue of 0bligatjons at
the beginning ofthe vear
I n terest Cost
I rrrr.hf Q^-,,:^^ a---

315.52 320.48
34,75 J-1 37

20.31 20.03 5.37 5.68 2.02 1,87

p
53.32 59.44 .).5 -1 3.44 1,0.37 L0.7
N.A N.A 4.54 N,A.

19.86

N.A N.A.
703.57 106.71 21..07

Ac iel I 17.08 16.81
) (3.4s) )1 ao 3.28 5.31 2.47 5.62rresenr Value of 0biigations at

the end ofthe vear
282.13 315.5 2 75.72 80.27 32.53 34.75

3.1.2.4 Movement in Net Liability Recognised in Balance Sheet

rore
Pension Gratuity Long term CompensateO

Absences Iprivilege
Leave)

2077-L8 2016-77 UL'/-L8 2016-17

14.64

2017-La 20L6-L7r\er Lraoltlty at the beginning of
the period

28.58 32.93

61 0B

(0.871 34.75 J J..' ,/

Add Expenses Ch;,€"d 6 p.of,r &
Loss Account

56.1B 71.62 4.13 14.86 18.19

Less Contributions 86.69 65.43 B.B5 19.64 1"7 08 16.811\er LlaDlllty [Asset.) at the end of
the period

(1.e3) 28,58 1.90 (0.871 J2.f,.1 34.75

3.L.2.5 Actual Return on plan Assets

Pension Gratuity Long term Compensated
Absences (privilege

Leave)

2017.18 20L6-17 2017-
18

2076-77 2077-1.8 2016-t7
_NAExpected Return on plan Assets 22.09 21.57 6.25

(r.t
5.3 2 N.A.Actuarial Gain Il.ossl [8.0e] 1,9.7 4,98 N.A. N.A.

ASSETS 14.00 40.67 4.90 10.3 N.A. N,A.

Pension 
i Gratuity

:, -: :a-* e, r l7 i o r.,ra 1-ao1i _ t z-I l)rscount Rare (p.a ) I 7 70vo I t.so"t" I t.tovo l, ,.ro,ru

]iXi:,Til,:eturn on vnn* znv, | 7500/o I tton ',- l*^lo:rIt,r_- , -_ 
l__u'u ,

i rrr,,* s.t,y rr.r..*rl- ssb% | ,.oo* I 5.s0% | s.bov.

/..(A1A
i:( 

"s).;)i,\\: ,/ I
\ ", ,\---./ a /

Long term Compensited
Absences (Privilege Leave)

2016-17
I,iuk 
l

*o -l

2017 -18



ir,,otrar'ty- ---r l,, 
1t;t'd-.'u-*ith th. - In accor,rar.e ,,tr-, th.-f r, accordance wjth rhe l

_ _r _ _t...,.w, l_ _ e6) ]__ ;;j' :_,_,

3'l'2'7 Investment percentage maintained by pension & Gratuity Trust

Pension

As on

31.03.2018

i ott .-.ust s"-.,d.;
I ieSU;TO.posits wirh Banks erc.
t-_

I ULAI

3.1..2.8 Experience Adjustments

, 
0 tcr::el__

t------

S u rplus/[Defi ci t

tments on Plan Assets

3.1.2.9 Expected Contributions

Bank's best estimates of contributions to the funds in ol Fy 2018-19are as foilows:
Pension: {60 Crore

Gratuity: T l0Crore

3.1.3 Other Long term Employee Benefits

' As on 31.03.2019, the Bank hords provisio n of y4.zzcrores(previous year _

for Sick Leave ancl Leave Fare concession based on actua.iriiratuaron.

As on

31.03.2 018

100 0

83.98%

2.1 Ao/o

( {inCrore)

[ {inCrore]

t4.3t CroreJ towards provision

I
I

Life Insurance ComparuA

Central Govt. Securrtres

State Govt. Secu.lties

89.310/o

3.67%

4.69%

As on

31.03.2017

86.7 5o/o
__-l

57.86a/a I

i

--ll'-,:d--;1,,-ri

March 31
2018 2017 2016 2OLS I zo:u peneIlt U0llgatlons __

ssets

s/[Deficit I

ence adjustme$g !n jLen Iiabjlities
enco Adirrsrmanrc ^n Dt-^-;;:::'

282.13 315.52

286.%

rr8s8)

320.48 w!.6e
291.84

21.82)

280,23
284.06 287.55 261.22

(20.06)93 {32.93)

6.83 111 JY.BA
6.29

uJ-1)
6.34

[31.30]
2.16__ !_.-.:'l L_ Jgil

plelel..:Aufue

Experience adjustments on plan l,iabilities

_ ?q18. " zotl l -zo?"'7s 72 r 10.2!L Bsjo73.821 B1:l4L itG
(r.eo) _ nst* -(14.64)

March 31

4.e6) | trc.77

Iij] Cratuirvt.- "-
lo.ii".a e;"n,
f[qt4!!.q!-.-

Cratuity

As on

31..03.2077

3.B5olt
19.990/o

i o.osrl,5.80o/o 4.660/o

2.33o/o 3.60% 9.260/o 12.1.00/o

100.00%

201_5 ?n1 L
80.22 B1 q?

R5 66 I6.9?.
_{uq)

(7.99\

444
(2.1"3)

r0.86t
(2.27) 5.34 0.53 2.29 [0.831



3.2 Accounting Standard 17 _ Segment Reporting

Part Al Business Segments

iled by the man ll4ltd{slied upon by rhe a udi tors)

Retail Banking

Year
cnded

31.03.18

fusrer{____,
Other BankiDg

Bu si ness Tota IBu si n ess
Segments

L-_ __-
I R"r.nu"t- -, -.
I Resulr

Unaliocated

Year
ended

31.03.77

Year
ended

3 1.03.1 B

1,422.23

7 +.33

Nil

223.69

Year 
i

cnded I

31.03,17

\,617 .5A

l;;--l___l
Nil r

SES

0perating

Net profit /
Loss

OTHER

i

Segtnent aSSetS

U nallocated
rssetS

Segment
I iabilities
Unallocated
Iiabilities

Total lrabiiities

7,t.33 ]5t.tt 
)

-t160.63 
i

15,704.44

15,3)-+.76 i

eae.a.l t,

---'l
'.6,223.23

16,0 29.02
___ __ l

194.21 ')

.l

nl
F*t B, G""g.;thn s"g*".6-

6,677 .47

2,134,95 73,493.73 73,401.49

The Bank has no br.anch", 
"rtsd. I"d" I'l

l
3.3Accounting Standard 1g - Related party disclosures

a)

t--
Details of Related parties:

Name of the Party

Managing Director &

bJ Significant transactions with related partl es:
Name of the Related party Particulars of Transaction -_-l

[Remuneration paid)

Shri.C.VR.Rajendran,

l

L
lsf-
is
i_

Sh Krishnamurthyndri.Ana

hri.C.VR.Rajendran

# Remuneration paid to Shri.
@Remuneration paid to Shri.

No stock options were gfanted to MD &cEO During the Ir| 17-L8, Flowever, the Nomination &Remuneration committee ol the Board in its meeting neta on April 24,2017,subject to the approval ofReserve Bank of India; agreed to grant 2 vo stockoptio'ns, equivalent to L6,i,9,z4rshares, as hiring grant toManaging Director &cEo' The exercise price of thl options is fixed at Rs.7s/- per share and option whengranted would be vested and could be exercised only on achieving certain performance parameters.

I
I
I
I
I

I {1z,oo,ooo1 -;
L ,4s,161/_d 

I

C. VR. Rajendran tor the period t ;-Tt.irr0 rc n zt.uIitz.
Anand Krishnamurrhy for the period from 01.04.2016 to 20.09.2016.

Treas..ury

Year ended
31.03.18

Year ended
31.03.77

Year
ended

3 1.03.1 8

Year
cnded

31.03.77

Year
ended

31.03.17

Year
en ded
31.03.

18
3 56.88 633.17 4OB,B 1 307.64 641.82 657.16

1,+.72

2.14

19.53

+_97
-1,.02 32.89 39.+A 203.39 187.16

o[ller ti]an tax
P;"r.;", f*

Extrao.d irlary
Drofit,/ loss

l'otal assets

57.+2 2,541.96
18.34 

I

1 3.05

_. ,ot u,

15,870.0s 1

Key Management personnel



Notc:

In accordance with the RBI Guidelines on compliance with Accounting...standarcls by the Banl<s, thedetails oltransactions with parent, suuiiJia.ies, i.ro.irr.r,;ointiy".ontroiled entity anj reratives orKey
#iH",|$'il:H:#;Jffl;:::i"'n a'sliosea since there'i';;i, one entiry in the respecrive caresory

Il:r:::Ti:[:,::i:::" 
of thc Banl< wirh rhe abovc persons as consrituenrs are nor recl<oned for the

3.4 Accounting Standard 2Z _ Accounting for Taxcs on Income
Nct De'ferred l'ax Asset as on 3103 201.8, conrputed in r:ompliance with theAccounting Standard 22 on Accountingfor'faxcsonlncome'arnor'rrrtsto {i80.27cr,1",-*ni.nisinclidedi"ir.rrNo.5,,others,,ol.Schedulell-otherAs.sets.

Components olNet Deferred Tax Asset as on 31.03.201g arc as ro,,:y:, 
^

{ ( rn(.ror.cl

3'SAccounting standard 5 - Net Proflt or [,oss for the pcriod, I)rior period]tems and changes rn Accounting porrcics,Accounting Standarci 9 - Revenue llecognition, Accountingstanaard 21 - consolidatea?iiran.iar statements [cris),
l,::T;1','-'j,,1,11,i ,?,i,;l;'r".Ti[:J::Jil::,fr:[,;'#,l't'ffiit',;clnsoriaatea pin,nci,r ii,ien,enrs, Accounting

3.6 Accounting Standard 25 _ Interim F.inancial Reporting

llank has complied with the disclosures in cornection with the halryearly review pr.escribeci bv Rtll
4 Othcr Accounting Standards

4.1 Accounting Standard 10 _ property, plant & Equipment
i) Disclosure related ro revaruation of rand and truirding owned by the bank.

(aJ the effective date of the revaluation _ lJ1 .03.2076

(b) whether an independent valuer was involvecl
ofthe value arrived by the valuers is taken as the

- Land and building was valued by two independent valuers. Lowerrevalued amount.

(c] thc rnethods and 'significant assumptions applicd in cstirnating fair values of the itenrs;
Accat f ;-^;*;^- '-- -r ---

)

io,r,i ition

Deferred TaxAsset 
. 
31'03'2018 31'03 

'z,,l
I)r'ovision ior Employce tscnelits ' 11.69 I rz.::
I)rovisionlorStandardAssets ] ,,ro 

, 
,,u.,

ProvisionforEmployeetsenefirs 1 ^-- I .-^^ 1
' 11.69 I rz.::I)rovisionlorStandardAssets ] ,,ro , 

,,u.,
l)r'ovision lol Bad & doubtful dcbts .7A oo :::: ]

Cart'y lrorward Loss :^'-" L': / t
,rhcrs e? !1, I e9.60 

I:3.24 ' 3.43 I

Total Dcfcrrcrt Tay Asspr I " ' 'Total Dcfcrrcd Tax Asser "192.62 I ,nr..n,
iDefemedTaxl,iability -- I --'- --- | -:l::'1" -l

Dcplcciatiorr urr Fixed Asse,ts InrJ(,) 4.05 
| 

4.48 
I

i Special lleserve u/s 36 [1)(viii] 1 I U.r, i

l_ . 
'..' 

J 830 | vzz 
j

*'fhc 
lrcrcerrtaec or hoJcrings by sharehoidcrs as .r=, ollrooll,,,,..l-^1i,tr:::."^ 

^ 
,

'r,he hcome r;. 
^;;:';y;:r;iiJ:J:rxT#:i?i,:=tiiJ,iii[:T:*,ru;:Jii:,:]#,?'i:J.t"ilTi:.;,,,?the end of the year i, which the loss was incurred shali not fall lcis than 51% of the voting power ar the crose oflina,cial yearwhensetoffofcarr"ier.l forwardbusinesslossesarcctarmea Basedonfavorablclegai opinionreceived,bank has set off Rs'24'7 4 *ore of the carried forward bLrsiness ror, f ..triring to Fy 14 from the iaxable rncome of Fy1B [with a beneficia] impact of Rs B 65 crore in the.provrsion r". tlrj 

"i:rr" 
balance business loss of Rs. 22.05 crorepertaining to F'Y 2014 is being carried forward to be claimed in rrt .u. Deferred Tax Asset on carry forward lossincludes Rs.7.71 crores reckoned on the anrou,t of Rs.22.05 crores mentioned above.

] - -v;i;er z- - - :,i*iiii.t I

r_ _ tr . _lPlinrlr arca mcthod agrplicablc to fut-tJu. oi l
struct:rr:l spccification,scrvices, rr.ry6nr'\L - 

|

] 
Based on tn. .g..io-,raiiion"na ,rrli&$lE;r 

i

2.

1



Valuation

and age ofbuilding.

Plinth area .ar;--;r -p;vi,il
valuation taken as base rate

Based on local .rqri.i"i,
transactions in recent, past and
valuers best of judgement

B-";"d o;T;ti"r, l""J/rh;t ;r.,,Gith.
in_frastrufiure /civic amenities availabiiity, *iatn
of the abutting road, water potentialty, etc.

Composite market ratJ
I-----l

I

I

l,and

Presenl market vaiue Fi.t;ilrg,"*k.r.rt. br*d ., tl* ril;u. ----

[dJ the extent to which fair values of the items were deterrnined directly by reference to observabre prices in anactive market or recent market transactions 
.on arm's length terms or were estimated using other valuationtechniques - Fair value as explained in item (c Jabove

I:*11J;:ij:ation 
surplus' indicating the change for the period anci any restrictions on the distribution or the barance

Revaluation surplus as on 31.03.2018 _ Rs1S9.47 Crores
change for the period - Rs4.49 crores [transferred from Reva]uation Reserve to General ILeserves)

ii) Bank had sold one of its premises during the year ancl the amount standing in Revaluation Reserve rerating to thatasset [Rs 2.90 crore) has been transferred t]o cenerat Reserve ,, p;;;;;;44 ofthe standard.

4.2 Accounting Standard 19 _ t,eases

The properties taken on lease/rental basis are renewable/ cancellable at the option ofthe Banl<.

l.3Accounting 
Sta 0 - Earnings perllgry.

] Particulars
l:1'-!1:atqt I

I EPS Basic /Diluted
I

] Amount used as numerator- profit /[l,oss)after Tax [in crore)

20L6-17

Tt12.04)

(e7.47)

0.21

1.5 6

4.4Accounting Standard 26 - Intangible Assets

l1;*:l- 
has complied with AS 26 (lntangible Assetsl and the disclosures required under the standarcr are as

,1

4.SAccounting Standard 28 - Impairment of Assets lt ', , L '..''
'-,,,t -,,,,,:,,-il'

' : fuopinion of the bank/as per valuation reports from approvecr varuers, there is no nraterial impairment to theI l$i$tt" as at 31 03 2018requiring recognition in ternrs oiAccounting standard 2B * Inrpairment of Assets.

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares used as
denominator

l rt AcquirednpplicationS;ffi
I Opening Balance at cost
I Ad.l Ad,litions during tlre year

Less Disposals durrng the year
Less Amortisation to date
Net Carrying Amount

Opening Balance at cost
Add Additions during rhe year 

I

Less Disposals during the year 
I

Less Amortisation to date 
I

Net Carrying Amount 
I

i nCrore
31.03.2018 31.03.20L7

76.99

3.86
Nil

t2.45
8.40

73.7 0

3.29

Nil
9.73
7.26

12.70

1.96

Nit
11.L7

3.49

11.7 5

0.95

Nil
10.17

2.53

11.89 9.79

20L7-tB

Method

the building

Nominal value Share

T

{ro I {ro

8,09,62,082 | t,st,n,eoo



4'6Accounting standard 29- Provisions, contingent l,iabilities and contingent Assets

I:;:I;:" 
in significant provision heads have been disclosed ar appropriare places in rhe Notes fornring part ofthe

4.6.1 Description of Contingent Liabilities

aJ CIaims against the bank not acknowledged as debts

These represent claims filed against the Bank in the normar courle of 
,business relating ro various regar cases

;ffitJl]n,lprogress 
Thesealsoincludedemandsraisedbvr;;";,.;r-andotherstaturoryiuthoririesanddispured

bJ Liability on account offorward exchange and derivative contracts

The Bank enters i,to foreign exchange contrarts, (currency swaps, Forward exchange contracts and currencyfutures) on its own account and forward exchange .onr.*,, rol customers. Forward exchange contracts arlcommitments to buy or sell foreign currency at a future clate at the contracted rate.

cJ Guarantee given on behalfofconstituents

As a part of its banking activities, the Bank issues guarantees on beharf of its customers to enhance their creditstanding Guarantees represent irrevocable assurances that the Bank will make paynrents in the event of thecustomer faiiing to fulfill its financial or performance obligation.

dJ Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations

I;';'J;'"fi,i[T;J,jiJI;l:i[J,'.,'J;1,:Jnix.,,l;'* on beharf of its customers and biils drawn bv the Bank,s

el Other items for which the bank is contingently liable

Includes inconle tax/service tax appeals filed by the bank, capital conrmitments and amount transferred to RBI unclerthe Depositor Education and Awaieness Fund ioEaf.l.

f) 'l'he Bank's pending litigations conlprrse of clainrs a.gainst the tsank by the clients and proceeclings pending withIncome Tax Authorities The Bank has reviewed all its.pending titi;ations and proceedings and has adequatelyprovrded for where pro.visions are required and discloqed ,rr" ."iu"g!"t Iiabilities where applicable, in its financial
i',ijilljili;],le 

Bank does not expect the outcome or these proceedings to have a materiary adverse effect on rts

Refer schedule 1,2 for amounts relating to contingent liability.

5. Additional Disclosures as per RBI Guidelines
5'1 Details of provisions and contingencies detrited in profit and Loss Account during the year

:H-uf+q$qlppyq

c 
I lrovrsron for Income tax (lncluding Defe...a frr)

d ] Provision for Standard Assets

5.2 Floating provisions

5.3 Draw Down from Reserves _

, ?IQ!9ning salllSfil neetllel1_ visions account
b ) Q uan tu m o [ fl oqltle.plgy:lrqr r_qsqa@ac y", i

-+HH=**T*#..j,Ii- d.-lrrq,,r *i n g !r, * a cco u nri n glca r_ _LUJl19:ry !arance rn iloating provisions account

51.89

0.25
t7t.BO

7.19
7.320.40

ll

I
I
t_-l

,,,11

, .,:, !' :l:.'//
:,11''
10

-{"fi"u has not drawn from Reserves any amount other than from general reserves as detailed * pnrrg;opi:,,

"\t )iirll vl3J

t"1 n2;* L' S*.-=s'
I i -rurcn, tow;ds Np.Alwrlt.prq -_- - 3t'03'20-1s-- I 31'03'2i09
t 5 J.preciarion and write off of invcsrrnenrs I - -'+Tl :::J?l182.79

(16.7 6)

_Nil
NiI

150.16



A. Customer Complaints (Other than ATM)

37.03.2018 31.03.2017
29 22

g)No.olcomplaintsreffi 432 392
436 385

5.4 Disclosure of complaints

B. ATM Complaints

--:[E&pIA.ards passed bv ihe grnLirrnir,"a"m6n .-r,,-;-^ ]L ^ ,,-;_q itto. or Awards passe{!-Lrhe qq!kln&o*oUlryl q@hrygef*_
1..!l i\o-'qI4]qards implemented durinel;.* *r|.
_dl\o.olunimptemen,.qafyelqG6".rq"gq!gy_*l _ _

C. Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman

From Sell Mutual Fund Products

Not applicable since the bank has no subsidiaries.

5.6 Provisioning Coverage Ratio

T --- -- --

Provi si on ing Covera gelatio

5.7 Income from Bancassurance

i-lNt Nature of Income

t-
11. From Selhn Life Insurance policies

2 F'rom Selli Non Life Insurance policies

i 12;o,,tha
ended

31.03.2018
6.60
0.31

_[ {inCrorf
12 months l

ended
31.03.2017

4.82

l:
4. 0thers

Total

5.8 Concentration ofDeposits, Advances, Exposures and NpAs

_ 5,8.1 Concentration of DeLoJIts

l

[Iq!q l D e iLn ltr! slirve n rJ_|?rg e_sl d ep q.r l!9, r_( (.: ! ! ry r e )
i^ll'ercentage of Deposits of twentl, largest depositors to l.otal

31.03.2018

5.5 Disclosure of Letter of Comforts (LOCs) issued by banks

As on 31.03.2017

53.1.30/o

As on

?LQ3.?gl7

Deposits of the banl<

6L.860/o

As on 31.03.2018

751.39

aJ No. of ATMs comnlri,t"lah,l;^ ^,+^ J- -r-. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
b No. ofATM

tne ar
I Nil NiI

c) No.ofATMscomrirffi 9270 4391
djxro,;rATM. - 9270 4391, ,-,: HerryrrrE:" :rraE_l1u ulllte yejr _ Nit Nit

31.03.2017
NiI NiI
Nil NiI
Nit NiI
Nil Nit

0.28
0.00 0.00

Nil Nil
6.97 5.10



bank

5.8.2 Concentration of Advances

of Advances to tr.,rty Ir.g.rt bo.-r.^ t" f"trf aar*.., 
"f 

tf*

5.8.3 Concentration of Exposures

l

I

to twenty largest Uo..o*E.s/.urto.-e.s 
f t-i" m*l .'-

10.710k

14.0j%o

5.8.4 Concentration of NpAs

h;;, *"**; ro t"plo;NpAlcc"rrI;=_-

5.9 Sector-wise advances

, [4VSaNS! by the mana,gement and reliec]

:r. ^\ rnLrore

5.10 Movement of NpA

Particulars
;-.. 

- 
,-

{.lf Moyg1ggnt of technical write offs and recoveries:
Parti cula rs

70.75
) 22s3.40l-_---- 5 5.99

irsii
764.13

2OL7-TB

_ 1__ sB1B.14
l__l __ 968.5.25

pening Balance ofGross NpA

!1!:Lgry_glg!]rry!49 au.,ng the yea;-
ub-total fAl

9.08tl]-^1:::y..ies lexcruarng recor.ii., .rac f,rom rps.rd.d 1.03.02
lr::r)

accou nts r vHbr uu

iiiI Terhni.-I / D-,,I^.^.:^ill;-.. --- - ----
QIrSSl15CTpru dentia I Wri te-otis
'Iiv) Write-olis otn".lf-rr" ri^o ,,,.i^[iv) Write-olfs 

"rhe. 
rhallgs. ,n,l.aO,) .fi;

E.-:---:-p::i"r batance o6 6.orrtrr p[ 641;

-Tort-G-
)peni ng balance of tecnn,.,rt7p.ud;aia written ofliccounrs

As on
31.03.2 018

As on
31.03.20L7

f 

Percenta8e o-f Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers to TotallE**@L@i'
I 16s1.16 1183.56 i

-----l
i

1,1.39Vo 
I

I Puslllyleggr

, &ilrculture and allied activities

I Aduon.., ,o trarr,.i.rL.,o. "t,;;a

Personal loans

Agriculture and allied

urrullcrrtertc ana relted upon b)

activities

s sector eligible as priority

activities

,auditors)(Amoun

Outstanding
Total Advances

inCrore)

Gross NPA I 
".^"" 

Npa rol^)

_ 1!0pJJ_

_-71310
1,310.43

96.15

lwt
258.89

seB l

--- l
J]}Z)

___10Lfl
3867.1r

80.40 26 40
551.07 74.25

656.69 86.32 13.15

600.10
281.1,6

0

5.03

?919]jy:)
446.91 I

_111f3_
764.13

+.\ In Lrore
2016-17

225 03

Add: Technical/prudential write_offs during the year

otal Advances of t*"nty tr.g"st U.roo*"., f f i,.r C.;*j
As on Ason I

31,.03.2018 3L.03.2017

1004.18

As on
31.03,2017

97.38 i 10119

I tinClore)

' '-I 
t"l 

'
i
/l
, , t)

{-/

t454.37

!styLcsL___-
Personal loanq

_Sub-total(B)

Total fA+B)

1,9.7 6

2.43

2.48

3.66

7.A9

i) Upgradations

367.0A
881.26 813.91

LJ,LJ

51.83

135.79
2.96

213.81
600.1 0

,-l-j1-3)
. / .s\t

.",\,-/o

354.91

NiI 1.35.79



:^';:,.^::y:.1.:/ 
wri,re oif made r;om prevrousry

technical/prudential writ
rinnr,,..r;-_ ^^,^ !^ 

^ -^ .,1r..-1 
offs accounts during the year

5.12 OverseasAssets, NpAs and Revenue

1er.t,* lr.r-_-
p-otrt arr.tr-
rqclNlaI

5.91

327.20 354.91

(T in CroreJ

5.13 Off-balance Sheet SpVs sponsored
(which are required to be consolidated as
Nil

per accounting norms)

5. 14 Disclosure on Remuneration

ualitative
disclosures

Information reiating to the .o.p*,t,oil'Il
&Rem uneration Committee.

mandate of the Nomination

The Nomination & Remuneration committee or the Board comprises oindependent d jr.ectors.

The Nomination & Remuneration committee of the Board inter alia, oversee the
f:iil **?_ ;""::y. :l:. lT,f l"i" i":1, i 3r _." 

m pensa ri on por i cy o f the Ba nkincluding ES0S of the bank on behalf of the B*;;.
Committee should ensure that;_

o the cost/income ratio of the bank supports the remuneration packageconsistent with maintenance of sound iipital adequacy ratio;

o the level and composition of remuneration is reasonabre and sufficientro attract, retain and motivate directors of the quality."qri."J to run the
bank successfully;

relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meetsappropriate performance benchmarks; and

remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and seniormanagement invorves a balance between fixed and incentive payreflecting short and long-term perlormance objectives ,pp.op.iu," ,othe working of the company and its goals.

Info.rmationrelatingtothedesignandstructur"or..,ffi
the key features and objectives of remuneration policy

Process
The Nomination & Remuneration committee works in crose co-ordination withthe Risk Management commirtee of the Board to review the compensationpractices every year in order to achieve effective alignment betweenremuneration and risks. r.he Nomination & Remuneration committee wirlstudy the business and industry environment, analyze and categorize the risks
rnd streamline the components of the compensation pran like pioportion ortheotal variable compensation to be paid to MD & cEo,wrD,s a,-,a Senior
xecutives to ensure financial stability of the organi zation. ,.,.,. 

, .i,

354.91 360.82
)1 11

31.03.2018 ' 31.03.2017



Authoritv to invoke clawbacl< arrangerne.]]!

'he Nomination & Remuneration committee of the Board also have theulhority to ascertain wherher the decision taken by rhe MD& cEO, wTD, Seniorexecutives/ officers [Non IBA pactrrage] have brought ro.u-, , negativecontribution to the BanI<. l'he committee has vested with the powers to invol<ethe clawback arrangement, after tar<ing i,to account relevant statutory andregulatory sfipulations as applicable.

The objectives of the remuneration policy are four fbld:

o To align compensation with pruclc::t r.isk tal<en.

To ensu.e effeciive governance of the compensation in the organization.

'fo ensul'e effectirze super','iso.v ovc.sight anci star<eholcrer engagen.rent
in compensation.

To attract and retain talent.

Ke-v features

' 'i'o actively o'ersee the compersaiior.r systeftrs rlesign ard operarion.

r To monltor and revier,v the crtmpensation system to ensure that the
system operates as inlended.

staff engaged in financiar and risk contror must be independent, haveappropriate authority, and Lre compensated in a ,unn.. that ls
independent of the business areas they oversee and commensurate ,,vith
their key role ir-r the firm,

Supervisory rev!e',v oi compe_tsaiion practices lnust
sustained ancl deficier:cres nt rl-l tre addressecl

be rigorous and
promptly r,vith

su p ervisory alct j oi-r.

Firnrs must disclose
their compensation 

.

stal<eholders.

r clear comlrehensive and timely information about
practices to faciiitate constrllctive engagement by all

lc.l luescrlptlon ot tile ways in r,vhich current and future risks are tal<en into accoLlnt

l:^,1". ::::11.::':l processes. rt should include rhe narlrre and rype of the key
measures used to tal<e account of these risl<s.

For the purpose of eiiectivell, alignin,! compensatio, structure with risk
outcomes, the functionlrics irr lhe instiiiliion are arranged under th-, following
four calegories.

1) Managing Direcror & CEO

2) senior Executives [Risl< co,troJ ari.J compliance staffJ -Non IBA package

3) Senior / Other 0ftlcers - Non IBA pacliage

4) 0ther olitcers i.r:i:i stal'r -0n IBA p.,.r).;tEi:

.eia.lybsqbAuarysmg{Il/Com{r ensa tion-Recovery

@ent 0r _a_c0np-ell1:!ion recovery is provicled in rhe



policy[MD & cEo,wrD's and senio. "r"ilir", / officers (ff 
"^ ,*krc"xwhich wi, entair the. Bank to recover proportionate amount or variablecompensation paid to the functionaries on account of an act or decision takenby the officiar which has brought f,orth a negative contribution to rhe bank at aprospective stage. The clawback arrangement is subject to the rerevantslatutory and regulatory stipulations as applicable.

Limit on variable pay

As per the policy, the variable compensation
xceedT0o/o of the total fixed compensation in a

offered to an official would not
r year.

,ntitlements or as entitled by
,rganization except in those cases

ign on bonus or joining bonus is

commensurate with their key role in the bank. The
compensation for control function personnel should
fixed compensation.

As per the policy, severance pay fother than graturty or termina]
statute) is not paid to any official of the
where it is mandatory by statute.

limited to the first year and is paid onjy as

As per the policy, no compensation scheme or insurance facirity would beprovided by the Bank to employees to hedge their compensation strucrure tooffset the risk alignment mechanism [deferril pay and clawbacr< arrangementsJ
embedded in their compensation arrangement.

Employee stock options.

In o.der to further balance the impact of market or credit risks caused to theorganization by an individual decision taken by a senior level executive, MD &cEO or a whole time director, the bank, as a promoted practice, has
constituted various committees to take decisions on various aspects.

credit Iimits are sanctioned by committees at different revers.

Investment decisions of the Bank are taken and monitored by .t.reasury 
&

Investment Management committee and there is an upper limit cut i, t."rru.y
dealings where individual decisions can be taken.

Interest rates on Asset and liability products lor different buckets are decidedand monitored by the ALCO. Banks, exposure to liquidity risk are
lso monitored by Al,C0.

Members of staff engaged in financial and risk controi would be compensated in
areas they oversee and
mix of fixed and variabie
be weighted in favour of

manner that is independent of the business

Description of the ways in which
performance measurement period

the bank seeks to link performance during a
with levels of remuneration.

(Non IBA), performance linkage

As per the policy,
divided into three

the compensation paid out
components

i:l

", 
?,



L. The fixed compensation
lhe exposure, skill sets,
over his/her career span.

is delermined based on
talent and qualification

the industry standards,
altained by the official

2' The variabre compensation for MD & cEo and senior executives on Non _IBA package basis are fixed based on pe.ro.runce and responsibirity inthe bank. l'he Bank's perf,rmance is basea on the various rinanciarindicators lil<e revenue earnecl, cost deployed, profit earned, NpAposition and other intangible factors like leadersfrip ,nJ employeedevelopment. Variable pay is paid purely based on performance.
3. I:p]gt::r srock oprions as per rhe CSB t..mpioyees Srock Option Scheme2013 (CSBESOS-Z013) as approved by the Board.

Approval from RBI is to be obtained to decide compensation for MD & cEo/
;;:,1;j:1"*:::,::';;T: 

p_1yT.,: of compensarion arso requires approvar ofthe shareholders of rhe Bank in the Gene;rl il;;;;;.*H?1i:HlJ,j
Articres of,Association read with the Section 7g7 0f thecompanies Act,2013,

l ne compensation paid to other officiars that incrude Award staff, officers
;?Ij,f,j*"::.i,:^,:1llii?! felior execurives coming,na". s.,r" rv ro vrr isfixed based on rhe pe.riodic tndustry l"""t" r"irr";:ir:";1il.ii:l;rrr:il:
f:::".j*r"::ll:":::':l]:compensation puia ro functionaries is based on therased on thePerformance /Target Linked incentive *t .r. which has been formuiated on
lf"i:::'":t o":il"-:Tr:: paramerers. rhe ESOp scheme may be extended ro rhecltueu to tneemployees referred herein lnd rorm part of the overalr performance

I3ff ::T:::.rl:::1"T"1, J1.-,11::i",lon,of rhe Board Ho*"u".,'th" g.unt oftock option is as per CSB Employees Stock Option Scheme.

A discussion of the bank,s poti.y ona;
;:[:X"Ti::l,::3,i"1'r'"T::'::^:::i' lank's 

poricv ,"; ..i;;l; ror adjusringldeferred remuneration before vesting and after vesting. 
rul du,usLln[

Deferred compensation and performance Linkage [Non_lBA]

l:"::::^:lj:1"^:::1, ll.::c"T:i,:_ or variabre pay ro MD & cEO, wrD,.s,

and regulatory stipulalions as applicable.

lScnior/orher execurives 
^[Non 

II]A t,ackasel, rhe deferral period ,nil; ;JJi:less than [hree ycars. compensation p"ryiut" under defer-rrl a..rngementsshould vest no faster than on a pro .ata basir.

Clawback and delerral arrangements
'l'he provisions of crawback and deferral arrangements applicabre to the

i:T:"""1 i:::]::iil::.l1ll:, ,1o packageJ u." ,ub]".t to rerevant starutory

Description ol the diflerent
ESOPs and other lormsJ that
diflerent forms.

forms of variable
the bank utilizes

remuneration (i.e. cash, shares,
and the rationale for using these

pay to decide the
Non - IilA package.
their performance,

Bank uses an optimum mix of cash, ESOpS and variable
compensation to MD & CEO /WTD and senior executives onThis is done to align the compensation of senior staff with
risk and responsibility taken in higher assignments.

The officers in Scale l-vil as welr as Award staff come under the purview of IBApackage that is as 
_ 
per the Industry wide settrements. The variabrecompcnsation paid to functiona.ics is based on the Targer/performance Linkedincentive scheme which has been formulated on th"e fasis of p.rfo.rnrn..parameters as may be prescribed irom time to time..r'he ESOp scheme mayr[gextended to the emproyees referred herein ancr form part of in"';iJl,;,pertormance n,u nug".. nt p rogra m rt rh" d;;.;"i;";";i'r# ;:;; 

t?r"r;:ff 
?'the grant of stock option is as per cSB Emproyees stock option s.h.r;'" , .'L ,

ti



Current Year
(FY 2017-1,8)

Previous Year

{FY 2016-17)
Quantitative

isclosures
(1'he
quantitative
disclos u res
should only
over Whole

Time !

Directors / I

Chief I
Executive I

Officer / Other I
Risk TakersJ 

I

Number of meetings held by the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee
during the year and remuneration paid
to its members.

Number of employees having
received a variable remuneration
award during the year.

Number and lotal amount of sign_
on awards made during the year.

[iii] Details of guaranteed bonus, if
ny, paid as joining / sign on

bonus

Details ofseverance pay, in
addition to accrued benefits, if
any.

otal amount of outstanding
deferred remuneration, split into
cash, shares and share-linked
instruments and other forms.

Total amount of deferred
remuneration paid out in [he year.

Breakdown of amount of remuneration
awards for the year to show fixed and
variable, deferred and non-deferred [on
payment basisl.

'72,00,000

[Fixed J*@

Nil
(Variable )

Nil IDeierred&
Non - Deferred)

'52,05,161#

[Fixed J*

Nil

[Variable )

Nil [Deferred&
Non - Deferred)

Total amount of outstanding
deferred remuneration and
retained remuneration exposed to
ex post explicit and / or implicit
adjustments.

otal amount of reductjons during
the financial year due to ex- post
explicit adjustments.

Iii iJ otal amount ol reductions during
the financial year due to ex- po.st
implicit adjustments.

-'ii'i,p1TJ;'.i::ilx:ilffi1t;y;l;aii *'''hna*urthv iof rrrc pcriod rron, 01.04,2016 ro 20.0e 2016 anrr to shri C vR Rajendran ror

@1 ''l'heBanl<hassubjecttotheapproval of ReservcBankollndia; agreecl to gra^t2a/ostockoptions,equivalent to16,19,z47shares,ashiring grant to Ma,agirlg Director &cLo. Tn. .*"..ir.'p.i.e of the optio-ns i. n,..Jri Rs.75/- per share and option when grantedwould be vested and coulcr'e exercised onry on achicvinjcertain perfbrmance parameters,'l'he Bank has also subiect to the approval oi R.r.ru. srni or rnaiu agreed to gJ"", 
"aa,i'""rr stocr{ options equivaienr ro upto z(rwo)per cent olthe enha.ced paid up equity capital ol the Banl< r, on t1.,. ,lrr;;i,;;';;;tl ,, ..,tr.ea rry dr. niling g.rnt-stock options

:i:";it;'ff::1-;:li:::",iir:'i:;iii[:'i.H,i:i i',"#;ii;il lj*l1ffHr,i'ix:,,,]:ltlltj:T,:,],*irir.,q*****,,cxcrcisc prrcc ot thc optioDs is fixed al Rs.7i/- Per.share. 
rv'r,116 I'r rrru I)arrK irs lvlarlaBrrlS Director' $ CEQ. The

I
L.5.1 5 Disclosures relating to securitisation - Not appricable to the Bank at this stage.

Nil I trrit

Nil I Nil



5.16 Credit Default Swaps - Nil

5.17lntra-Group Exposures - NA

5.1BTra,sfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAFJ
Unclaimed liabilities where amorrnt duc has been rransfer.r.ect [cr DEAF
0thers, items fo. *,hich the ba,l< is contingently liable,, under-scliedule

Parti cu lars

Opening balqnce ofarnounts transferred to DEAF
A(l/r4gqnts tr.ansferred to DEAF durine th; vear
Lqqr_lfffgl4tsf rinrbLrrsed by DEAF to*a.cLs clain,s

lQlqgr,:g q4lnce of amounrs rransferred r" l,l jr-.AF

I lor:Ll liigl. Q rrliry Liqrr.Li A.sers (ilQLAJ

I ] Caslr Outllorvs

| 2 i lictril .1"1,o.,,ts:rnd clcposits fionr s,tall bLrsiness crrstonters,oi rvhich:

I StaLrlc dep0sjrs

[JnsecLrred rvho]esalc hrnding, ol ivhir:lt

Opclational deposits [a]l c0unterpartios]

Non-operltional dcposrts (ali counterpartiesl

Unsccurcd cicbt

B 1',O'1"\L cASI I OU'T'FLrl\^,ili

!..y I !:,!1ielg!_:,:,*_ry't
Ittllorvs l: olt hLlly 1;ci lorrling cxposLirLrs

IOTAI, C,\SII

i'0r'AL irQt,A

is reflected as "Conlingent Liability
1 2 ollhe linancial stalentents.

IRs in Cloles ],m
29.23 16.96

0.28
ao a)

r tlcr'0f e
Total

Weighted
Value

(average

__*__I_6s612 i li!131
_!y, )______82?:,

5.19 iJnhedged Foreign Crrrrency Exposure

(A.) Provisioning
itr ternts of IiRl ciruular- DIIoD No.BP BC.85/21,06.200/2013-14 Liatecl 15'r,Jarruary 20\4 ar-td suhsequer,iclarification vide cit'cLrlar DB0D N0.8P,8C.116121.06:zoo1'zo13-14 ciarecl i*, 1u,i. 2014, basecl on theavailable data, available financial statcntetrts arrcl cleclaratioris ilonr borror,vers r,vherever receiveri, the barrl< i.sholding a provision ofRs 0.3BCrol'e (Pre',zious Year -Rs0.B7crore) towards unheclgecl Foreign cur.i.encyExpos u res.

(B) C:rpital Held
in terttls of tlte aforetnelttionecl circulars, an aclditional capital of -Rs 0.52crore(previous year -lts2.21crore)iras bec, ireld to,.vards unrredged Ibreign curl'ercy exposures"

6 Liquidity Coverage Ratio
(As contpiled by the ntttnugente nt crncl reliecl upott b,tlrc ouCitors)
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b) Qualitative disclosures

(i) Main drivers of LCR and evolLrtion of contribLition of inputs

The Licluidity Covel'age Ratio ILCR) standard aims to ensure that a ban]< tnaintains an adequzite ler,,el ol
unencumbered Iligh Quality Liquid Assets ftlQLAs) lhat can be converted into cas]r to nteet its liquidity needs for a ll0
days'time horizon under a significantly severe liquidity stress scenario, by lvhich time it is assunted that proper
corrective actions can be taken, The LCR position depends upon the level of High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLAJ and
levei of inflows and outflows in 30 days stress horizon compr-rted as per the RBI guidelines in this r.egard.

(iiJ Intrr penod clnngcs
The intra period changes are Inainly on account ofchanges in rinencurnbered excess SLR positions.

[i]il The conrp0siti0n of High QLrality Liquid Assets (llQl.Al

Banl<s' High Quality Liquid Assets consists of the fbllolving
i. Cash

ii. Balance with RBI in excess oiCRR requirement
iit, Unencumberecl portion of investments in Government securities in excess of SLR reqLrirenteilt,
iv- lttvesttneuts in Governntent securities held r,vithin the nrandator-y SLR requirement, to the extent allowed by RBi
Lr nder Marginal Standing facilit,,,IMS F)
v. Investnlent in Goverunrent Securities held r.rp to90/a of Net Demand and Time Liabilities (NDTLI permissible lrnder.
Faci)ity to Avail Liquidity for l,iquidity Coverage Rario IFALLCP.).

(ivJ Concentration of frrnding
Banl<s'concentration lrom top 20 depositors stood at 5,11% oftotal deposits as on31sr March 2018.

[v) Derirrative exposure and potential collateral calls
Banl< does not have derivative bLrsiness exr:ept lorrtrard coltli'acts.

[vi] Currency Misnratch in LCR

The banl< does not have aggregate liabilities denorninated in any loreign crirrency ol5 per cerlt or more of the banl<'s
total Iiabilities and hence LCR in other currencies is not computed.

(vii) Centralisation of liquidity nranagement
Banl<s' liquidity nlanagement and nronitoring is centralized. Ban[< has a Board adopted liquidity ntanagement poiicy
in line with RBI regulation and guiclelines,

[viii] Other Inflows:ud or.rtflows in the LCR calculation that are not captLlred in tlte teurplate but r,r,hich the banl<
considers relevant for its licluiciity profile

Inflorvs and outflows are compr-ehensively captured in LCR template

7, Employee Stocl< Option Scheme IESOS)

The shaleholders olthe Banl< in the 92nd Anuual General meeting of the Banl< held on 23.09.2013 accorderi sanction
[o ft'ante and impletnent the Employees Stocl( 0ption Scheme and grant/issue options to eligible present and fr,rture
entployees ol the Banl<, sucit that the offer, issue and allotment of such shares pursuant to the option shall not exceecl
5% of issued equity shares ol the Banl< from tirne to time. Accordingly, the Banl< formulated a stocl< option scheme
called "CSB Employees Stoci< 0ption Scheme 2013"["ES0S 2073" or "schene"]as pel Boarcl resolution datecl Apr.il B,
2014 and the sante lias been approved by shareholders vide postal ballot on August 18,2014,The ESOS is equit_v
settled where the employees will receive one equity share per option. The period ol vesting shall range fi-om a
t.t.tinimutrt of thlee years fl"ol.n tlie date of Grant and normally shall not exceed a maxirnum of five years ["Vesting
Pet'iod"), unless the Nomittatiort &RemLineration Conlnlittee decides for a longer/ shorter vesting per.iod, subject to
applicabie larvs.'l'he Committee may, at its sole discretion, decicle the proportion of sl'rares, r,vhich shall vest each year
during the vestiltg period ("Vesting Schedule"J.'l'he Stocl< option granted to ernployees vest over the period as clecided
by the Nomination &Remuneration Comniittee. The Exercise Period for the relevant Grant shall be a periocl
commencit]g fronr the relevant Vesting Date for the respective tranche and shall end with the expiry of lOyears front
the I'elevant Grant Date or such othel period as rnay be decided by the Committee for eacfi Grant.

Stocl< option activity undel the schenre dr.rring the year ended 31.03.2018 has been as follows:
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0ptions outstanding at the beginning of,the year carry an exercise price of Rs. 147.25

Under intrinsic value method, since exercise price of lhe stock options granted under the ESOS is more than theunderlying value ofthe shares, it ha-s not resulted in any charge io the tirofit and Loss Account for the year. Ifthe Bankhad adopted the BIack-scholes model based fair valrration, st;ffcost for the year would have been higher by byRs0.95croreand profit before tax would have been lower by the same extent.

The fair value ofoptions granted during the perrod has been estimated on the date ofgrant using the BIack Scholes

Avcrage Dividenci Yield I - 
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I:lxpected volatility is a measure of the amount by lvhich the equity share price is expected to fluctuate during aperiod The measure of volatility used in Black-Scholes option pricing model is the annualised standard deviation ofthe continuously compounded rates of returns on the shares oveli period of time. Expectecl volatility has been
computed by considering the historical data on daily volatility in CNX Bank Nifty over the last 10 vears.

Impact of fair value method on net profit and EpS

I
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8. Small and Micro Industries

Under the Micro, Small and Mediunr Enterprises Development Act, 2006 which came into force from 2 Octobe r,2006,
certain disclosures are required to be made relating to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises. 'fhere have been no
reported cases of delays in payments to micro and small enterprises or of interest prynlunt, due to delays in such
payments. The above is based on the information available with the Ilankwhich has been relied upon by theauditors.

9. Provision for Long Term Contracts

The Bank has a process whereby periodically all long term contracts [including derivative contractsJ are assessed fbr
material foreseeable losses. At the year end, the bank has reviewed and recorded adequate provision as required
under any Law/Accounting Standards for material foreseeable losses on such long term contracts (inclucling
derrvative contracts) in the books ofaccount and disclosed the same under the reGvant notes in the flnancial
statements

10. Disclosure for frauds
Amoun in Crores

No of frauds reported during Fy ZO17 -78 30

Arnount involved in such frauds 116.88

Balance outstanding as on 31.03.2018 56.25

Quantum of provtsion made by debiting p&L 36.93

Unamortised provision debited frorn General Reserve 19.33

1 1. Details of Priority Sector Lending Certificate Purchased & Sold during the year
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12. Comparative Figures

'I'he previous year's figul'es have been regroupecl and rccast

year's classification.

wherever necessary to conform to current
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